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October 15, 1981

Mr. Rex Y. Matsuno
Suisan Company, Ltd.
P. 0. Box 366

Hilo, HI 96720

Dear Mr, Matsuno:

Nullification of Special Permit No. 78-298 (LUC 389)
TMK: 2-4-49:21

The Planning Commission at its regular meeting on October 9,
1981, voted to nullify Special Permit No. 76-298 (LUC 389) as a
result of non-compliance with perforwance time condition. The
permit allowed the establisnment of a fruit processing plant with
retall sales facilities anc a frozen food storage and wholesaling
operation on approximately 5 acres of land situated within the State
Land Use Agricultural District at Panaewa Farm Lots, 2nd Series,
Waiakea, South Hilo, Hawail. g ,

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the
Planning Department at 961-8288,

Sincerely,

\
BERF H. NAKANO
Chairman, Planning Commission

“

cc: James Detor, DLNR -
State Land uUse Commission
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PLANNING DEPARTMENT

25 AUPUNI STREET e+ HILO, HAWAII 06720 HERBERT T. MATAYOSHI
Mayor

COUNTY
HAWAI?F ; SIDNEY M. FUKE
Director

DUANE KANUHA
Deputy Director

September 25, 1981

Mr. Rex Y. Matsuno

Suisan Company, Ltd. .
P. 0., Box 366

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Matsuno:
Termination of Special Permit 78-298 (LUC 389)

Frozen Food Storage anc Wholesaling Operation
Tax Map Key 2-4-49:21

The State Land Use Commission, at its meeting on May 16, 1979,
8-298

approved to amend the Special Permit 78-298 to allow the
establishment of a frozen food storage and wholesaling operation on
the subject property and to increase the land area encompassed under
the Special Permit by 2.2 acres. This amendment to the Special

Permit was approved subject to the conditions imposed by the Hawaii
County Planning Commission at its r-=aular meeting onr April 12,

1979. The State Land Use Commissicr stated additionally, that
failure to comply with any of the delineated conditions of approval,
particularly those relating to time shall be reason for terminaticn
of the Special Permit.

Condition No. 1 of the Permit stated:
"That the effective date of the Special Permit shall be
upon approval of the Board of Land and Natural Resources to
lease the subject area, but in no event not more than 3
years from the State Land Use Commission's action.”

Pursuant to a telephone conversation witn nne of my staff on
September 15, 1981, you stated that the proposed developments did
not follow throuoh because thp Jease for the subject property was
awarded to another party; and therefore, the application is
cancelled.

Based on the foregoing, we are recnmmending to the Planning
Commission that the Special Permit be nullified. This matter will
be discussed by the Planning Commission at its meeting on October 9,
1981. Enclosed for your 1nformatlon is a copy of the Planning
Commission agenda.


https://ili.f.i.ed

Mr. Rex Y. Matsuno
Page 2
September 25, 1981

Should you have any guestions, please feel free to contact this
gffice.

§§ncerely,

Wy

32DNEY FUKE
Planning Director

AK/NH:1lgv *
Enclosure - Agenda
cc: James J. Detor, DLNR

tate Land Use Commission



.

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

LAND USE COMMISSION

GEORGE R. ARIYOSHI
Governor

CHARLES W. DUKE
Chairman

SHINICHI NAKAGAWA
Vice Chairman

- Suite 1795, Pacific Trade Center, 190 S. King Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

July 17, 1979

Mr. Sidney Fuke

Planning Director

Hawaii Planning Department
25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Fuke:

Subject: SP78-298 - SUISAN COMPANY, : LTD.

COMMISSION MEMBERS:

James Carras
Colette Machado
Shinsei Miyasato

Mitsuo Oura
George Pascua
Carol Whitesell

Edward Yanai

GORDAN FURUTANI
Executive Officer

In reference to our letter to you dated

Mav 21 . 1979 , enclosed is a copy of the

Decision and Order on cp7g9_29g for your information

and records.

Sincerely,

Encl.
cc: Suisan Company, Ltd.
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BEFORE THE LAND USE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF HAWAII
In the Matter of the ) SP78-298
Petition for Special Permit )
of SUISAN COMPANY, LTD. ) SUISAN COMPANY, LTD.
)
)

This is to certify that this is a true and correct copy of the
Decision and Order on filo in the office of the State Land Use
Commission, Honolulu, Hawaii.

JUL 1 71979

Date I

b

DECISION AND ORDER




BEFORE THE LAND USE COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF HAWAIT

In the Matter of the SpP78-298
Petition for Special Permit
of SUISAN COMPANY, LTD. FINDINGS OF FACT,

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND

DECISION AND ORDER

The Land Use Commission of the State of Hawaii,
having duly considered the entire record in the above entitled
matter, makes the following findings of fact and conclusions

of law.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Petitioner has filed for an amendment to
the Special Permit to allow the establishment of a frozen
food storage and wholesaling operation and to increase the
land area encompassed under the Special Permit by 2.2 acres.

2. The Special Permit was originally granted by the
Land Use Commission on May 11, 1978, for the establishment of
a fruit processing plant with retail sales facilities on
approximately 2.8 acres of land situated within the State
Land Use Agricultural District at Panaewa Farm Lots, 2nd Series,
Waiakea, South Hilo, Hawaii, Tax Map Key 2-4-49: portions of
parcels 21 and 22.

3. The subject property is located along the north-
east side of Kealakai Street, approximately 0.60 mile from the
Stainback Highway.

4. The original permit specifically provided for
the construction of three (3) single story structures to
accommodate guava, passion fruit, and papaya processing, freezer/

cooler storage and office/retail uses.



5. The revised plans submitted by the Petitioner
indicate two (2) buildings instead of the three (3) structures
as originally planned. bne of the structures is intended to
house a 5,000 square foot guava and passion fruit processing
area, a 5,000 sgquare foot papaya processing area, and a 6,400
square foot dry storage area. The other building will house
a 9,600 square foot freezer area, a 6,400 square foot cooler
for raw materials, a 5,000 square ﬁoot office area and a 5,000
square foot retail sales area. The additional 2.2 acre area
requested will be set aside for future expansion of the fruit
processing facility.

6 fhe subject property is a portion of two (2)
adjoining lots comprising approximately 20.48 acres, which
the petitioner intends to lease from the State of Hawaii.

The remaining acreage of the two (2) parcels will be utilized
for the cultivation of lilikoi and guava.

7. The Petitioner has submitted a letter dated
December 21, 1978, from the Department of Land and Natural
Resources acknowledging the proposed lease of the subject
parcels to Suisan Co., Ltd.

8. The Petitioner has stated that projected storage
requirements for processed fruit products will not be sufficient
year round use of the proposed freezer and cold storage facilities
due to the highly seasonal nature of the industry. The
petitioner has proposed to relocate a portion of its present
frozen food storage and wholesaling operation to the subject
site in order to meet the financial burden of the investment.

The Petitioner has also requested additional
acreage for future expansion of the fruit processing plant.
The petitioner anticipates that additional space would be

needed if the industry continues to grow as projected.



9. The Hawaii County Planning Department has
recommended approval of the amendments proposed by the
Petitioner.

10. The Hawaii Planning Commission conducted a
public hearing on the amendments to the Special Permit on

April 12, 1979.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The inclusion of a limited frozen food étorage
and wholesaling operation at the subject property will not
be contrary to the uses ofiginally approved under the Special
Permit. The use of the proposed facility for the storage and
wholesaling of other food products is not intended to be the
primary activity. The primary activity of the facility will
be the processing and retail sale of fruit products, as granted
under the original permit.

2. The proyision for expansion of the proposed fruit
processing facility will not be inconsistent with the original
permit, since this use of the property was established under

the original permit.

DECISION AND ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Special Permit Number 78-298
be amended to allow the establishment of a frozen food storage
and wholesaling operation and to increase the land area encompassed
under the Special Permit by 2.2 acres, and be subject to the
following conditions:

1. That the effective date of the Special Permit
shall be upon approval of the Board of Land and Natural Resources
to lease the subject area, but in no event not more than 3 years

from the SLUC's action.



2. That the petitioner or its authorized represen-
tative shall submit plans for the initial phase of development
(2.8-acre area) to the Planning Department and receive final
plan approval within one (1) year from the effective date of
approval of the amendments.

3. That construction of the proposed facilities
shall commence within one (1) year from the receipt of final
plan approval and shall be completed within two (2) years
thereafter. .

4. That the petitioner/representative shall submit
a map and metes and bounds description of the five (5) acre
aréa to the Planning Department prior to the receipt of final
plan approval.

5. That_all other applicable rules and regulations,
including those of the Department of Health, shall be complied
with.

6. That should any of the foregoing conditions not
be met, the Special Permit may be deemed null and void.

7. That the frozen food storage and wholesale operations
shall be allowed only on a limited basis and shall not become
the primary uses of the subject area. Prior to establishing these
uses, the petitioner/representative shall inform the Planning
Department as to types or categories of frozen foods to be stored,
as well as the type of wholesale operation to be conducted on
the premises.

8. That within five (5) years from the date of occupancy
of the proposed facilities within the initial phase of development

(2.8-acre area), construction of other improvements shall commence

within the area set aside for future expansion (2.2-acre area).



9. Failure to comply with any of the delineated
conditions of approval, particularly those relating to time,
shall be reason for termination of the Special Permit.

DATED: W , Hawaii, Qwé,,. /2~ /777 .

/
LAND USE CO%ISSION

By

C.-W. DUKE
Chairman and Commissioner

L 3

[}
By/4ﬁ2£n4&-322242544>3ﬁ—)
~ SHINSEI MIYASATO
Commissioner

By ,&fm%

MITSUO OURA
Commissioner

o Mg Forsen.

GEORGE R PASCUA
Commissioner

By (ol {8 l)htewcll
CAROL B. WHITESELL
Commissioner

By

EDWARD‘%TVYANAI
Commissioner

o (Wl 0L e

WILLIAM W. L. YUE
Commissioner




PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976

No. 179572

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—
NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL

(See Reverse)

SENT TO

REX MATSUNO

STREET AND NO.

P, 0. Box 366

P.O., STATE AND ZIP CODE
Hilo, Hawaii 95720

POSTAGE $ 4/
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STICK POSTAGE STAMPS TO ARTICLE TO COVER FIRST CLASS POSTAGE,
"CERTIFIED MAIL FEE, AND CHARGES FOR ANY SELECTED OPTIONAL SERVICES. (see front)

If Jlou want this receipt postmarked, stick the ‘fummed stub on the left portion of the address
side of the article, leaving the receipt attached, and present the article at a post office service
window or hand it to your rural carrier. (no extra charge)

If you do not want this receipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the
address side of the article, date, detach and retain the receipt, and mail the article. ‘

If you want a return receipt, write the certified-mail number and your name and address on a
return receipt card, Form 3811, and attach it to the front of the article by means of the gummed
ends if space permits. Otherwise, afix to back of article. Endorse front of article RETURN RECEIPT
REQUESTED adjacent to the number.

If you want delivery restricted to the addressee, or to an authorized agent of the addressee,
endorse RESTRICTED DELIVERY on the front of the article.

Enter fees for the services requested in the appropriate spaces on the front of this receipt. If
return receipt is requested, check the applicable blocks in Item 1 of Form 3811.

Save this receipt and present it if you make inquiry.
Y GPO 1977 -239-172
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@ SENDER: Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
Add your address in the “RETURN TO” space on
reverse.

1. The following service is requested (check one).
X, Show to whom and date delivered. ......... el
[] Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. . ¢
[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered
[1 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
~ Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. $—

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

REX MATSUNO

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. | INSURED NO.

179572

1 (Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

I have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE [0 Addressee [0 Authorized agent

X e\. 2
Bl 9

DATE or erwi 8 1979, Y & m 2

5. ADDRESS (Complete only if request@d) '18

‘ ANVAWOD NVYSINS - P6C-8LdS

"ALT

1919 |-°

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

Yr GPO: 1978-272-382
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UNITED STATES POSTA &E\&VICE 4
OFFICIAL BUSINER PM ;
SENDER INSTRUCY
Print your name, address, and ZIP Codé
« Complete items 1,2,and 3 on
« Attach to front of article if space Pg
affix to back of article.
« Endorse article ““Return Receipt Requested” adja-
cent to number.

RETURN State o
T0 LAND USE COMMIS
Suite 1795, Pacific Trade Center
190 South King Sireef
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

(Name of Sender)

(Street or P. O. Box)

(City, State. and ZIP Code)



PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976

No. 179568

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED’MAIL -*
NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—

NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL
(See Reverse)

SENT TO
SIDNEY FUKE

STREET AND NO.
25 Aupuni Street

P.O., STATE AND ZIP CODE

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

POSTAGE $.32
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4.
5.
6.

STICK POSTAGE STAMPS TO ARTICLE TO COVER FIRST CLASS POSTAGE,
CERTIFIED MAIL FEE, AND CHARGES FOR ANY SELECTED OPTIONAL SERVICES. (see front)

If J'ou want this receipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the address
side of the article, leaving the receipt attached, and present the article at a post office service
window or hand it to your rural carrier. (no extra charge)

If you do not want this receipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the
address side of the article, date, detach and retain the receipt, and mail the article.

If you want a return receipt, write the certified-mail number and your name and address on a
return receipt card, Form 3811, and attach it to the front of the article by means of the gummed
ends if space permits. Otherwise, afix to back of article. Endorse front of article RETURN RECEIPT
REQUESTED adjacent to the number.

If you want delivery restricted to the addressee, or to an authorized agent of the addressee,
endorse RESTRICTED DELIVERY on the front of the article.

_ Enter fees for the services requested in the appropriate spaces on the front of this receipt. If
return receipt is requested, check the applicable blocks in Item 1 of Form 3811.

Save this receipt and present it if you make inquiry.

’ Yr GPO 1977 -239-172
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@ SENDER: Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
Add your address in the “RETURN TO" space on
reverse.

.

1. "The following service is requested (check ofie).
Show to whom and date delivered. ......... N
[[] Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. . ¢
[[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered
[[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. $——

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

..... o b i

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

SIDNEY FUKE

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: | e
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.. INSURED ‘NO.
179568 %
1 (Always obtain sigt of add or agent)

I have received t

SIGNATURE /[;]

P

om776 / /(/ 7 POSTMARK

S. ADDRESS (Cor‘plete only if requested)

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
INITIALS

Yr GPO: 1978-272-382

8¥¥-8LY ‘0%¥-8LY



UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
OFFICIAL BUSINESS

PENALTY FOR PRIVATE
SENDER INSTRUCTIONS USE TO AVOID PAYMENT ,
Print your name, address, and ZIP Code in the space below. OF POSTAGE, $300

« Complete items 1,2,and 3 on the reverse.

« Attach to front of article if space permits. Otherwise
affix to back of article.

« Endorse article “Return Receipt Requested’ adja-
cent to number.

RETURN State of Hawaii
TO LAND USE COMMISSION
Suite 1795, Pacific Trade Center
190 South King Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

(Name of Sender)

(Street or P. O. Box)

(City. State, and ZIP Code)



BEFORE THE LAND USE COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF HAWAII

In the Matter of the SP78-298
Petition for Special Permit

)
)
of SUISAN COMPANY, LTD. ) SUISAN COMPANY, LIMITED
)
)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the Land Use
Commission's Decision and Order was served upon the follow-

ing by certified mail:

SIDNEY FUKE, Planning Director
Hawaii Planning Department

25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

REX Y. MATSUNO, President
Suisan Company Limited

P. O. Box 366

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

DATED: Honolulu, Hawaii, this 17th day of July, 1979.

RDAN - ANT
Executi Officer
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STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION

Minutes of Meeting

Conference Room, State Building 4/
54 High Street {%7”7V7
Wailuku, Maui

0CT 1 6 1979
May 16, 1979 - 9:30 a.m.

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Charles Duke, Chairman
Mitsuo Oura
George Pascua
Carol Whitesell
Edward Yanai
William Yuen

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: James Carras
Shinichi Nakagawa, Vice Chairman

STAFF PRESENT: Gordan Furutani, Executive Officer
Daniel Yasui, Planner
Allan Kawada, Deputy Attorney General
Dora Horikawa, Chief Clerk

Ray Russell, Court Reporter

HEARING

A78-451 - MAHINAHINA VENTURE & RICHARD K. G. STURSBERG

Chairman Duke opened the hearing on the subject docket and
announced, for the record, that the hearing on A78-451 will be
continued until tomorrow morning, due to the absence of Vice
Chairman Nakagawa.

The parties were identified as follows:
William F. Crockett, attorney, representing the petitioners

Roy Yempuku, Deputy Corporation Counsel, representing the
Maui Planning Department

Esther Ueda, Planner, representing the Department of
Planning & Economic Development

It was reported by Mrs. Ueda that Deputy Attorney General
Annette Chock will represent the State at the continued hearing
tomorrow.



Minutes - May 16, 1979 -2~

The Executive Officer pointed out the location of the
property on the maps and oriented it with various surrounding
landmarks.

Thereafter, the hearing on Docket A78-451 was continued
until 9:30 a.m., May 17, 1979.

ACTION

SP78-296 - CHRISTIAN BROADCASTING ASSOCIATION

SPECIAL PERMIT TO AMEND CONDITION NO. 1 WHICH ALLOWED THE CON-
STRUCTION AND OPERATION OF A RADIO TRANSMISSION FACILITY AT
KALUAKOI, MOLOKAI

Since Commissioner Yuen's law firm represents Molokai Ranch,
lessors of the land under discussion, Chairman Duke declared that
Commissioner Yuen was in conflict and excused from the delibera-
tion on this request. The Chairman also welcomed Commissioner
Yuen as a new member of the Land Use Commission.

Mr. Yasui, staff planner, pointed out the location of the
subject property and gave a resume of the time extension request
by the petitioner.

Commissioner Miyasato moved to approve the Special Permit,
subject to the conditions imposed by the Maui Planning Commis-
sion. It was seconded by Commissioner Pascua and unanimously
passed.

At this time, Commissioner Yuen rejoined the Commission to
participate in the proceedings.

V/SP78—298 - SUISAN COMPANY, LTD. (Amendment)
SPECIAL PERMIT TO ALLOW THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A FROZEN FOOD STORAGE
AND WHOLESALING OPERATION AT PANAEWA FARM LOTS, WAIAKEA, HAWAII

Mr. Yasui, staff planner, reported on the pertinent facts
relative to the request by petitioner and located the area on the
maps.

Discussion revolved around the conditions imposed by the County
with regard to time, the question of lease approval by the Board
of Land & Natural Resources, uses allowed on the subject property,
ete.

At the Chairman's request, Mr. Yasui clarified for the Commis-
sion all of the copditions that had been imposed by the County in
approving this amendment request.



Minutes - May 16, 1979 o G

Commissioner Oura moved to approve the amendment to the
Special Permit as requested by petitioner, subject to the nine
conditions imposed by the Hawaii County Planning Commission. It
was seconded by Commissioner Yuen and unanimously passed.

SP79-340 - LITHUE PLANTATION CO., LTD.

It was recommended by the Chairman that action on SP79-340 be
deferred until tomorrow, May 17, 1979, as requested by Vice
Chairman Nakagawa. It was so moved by Commissioner Pascua and
seconded by Commissioner Whitesell. The motion was carried.

SP79-342 - MOLOKAI CHILDREN'S DAY CARE CO-OP
SPECIAL PERMIT TO ALLOW THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A CHILDREN'S DAY
CARE FACILITY AT MANAWAINUI, MOLOKAI

A resume of the subject request was presented by Mr. Yasui,
and the area pointed out on the map.

Inasmuch as Molokai Ranch was involved in the agreement for
the use of the unimproved roadway access, it was recommended by
the Chairman that Commissioner Yuen abstain from voting on this
request.

Upon motion by Commissioner Whitesell, seconded by Commis-
sioner Miyasato, it was unanimously agreed to approve SP79-342,
subject to the conditions imposed by the Maui Planning Commission.

SP79-343 - GOODFELLOW BROS., INC.
SPECIAL PERMIT TO ALLOW THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A TEMPORARY ROCK
CRUSHING FACILITY, ETC., AT KIHEI, MAUI

Commissioner Yuen reported that his law firm represents
Haleakala Ranch, lessor of the subject property, and therefore
the Chair ruled that a conflict existed and excused Commissioner
Yuen from the deliberation.

Staff planner presented a resume of the request and identi-
fied the parcel on the map.

Commissioner Yanai moved to approve SP79-343, subject to the
conditions imposed by the Maui Planning Commission. It was
seconded by Commissioner Miyasato and unanimously carried.

SP79-341 - BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY
SPECIAL PERMIT TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION & OPERATION OF A WATER
WELL AND RESERVOIR SYSTEM AT KIHEI, MAUI

Chairman Duke requested counsel from Deputy Attorney General
Kawada as to whether subject request complied with the mandates



STATE OF HAWAIIL
LAND USE COMMISSION

VOTE RECORD

SP78-298 - SUISAN COMPANY, LTD.
TTEM (amendment) DATE May 16, 1979

PLACE Conf. Rm., State Building TIME 9:30 a.m.
Wailuku, Maui

NAME YES NO ABSTAIN ABS.EINT

MIYASATO, SHINSEI X

PASCUA, GEORGE R. o

YUEN, WILLIAM W. L. X

YANAI, EDWARD : X

OURA, MITSUO X

CARRAS, JAMES | _ \ X
NAKAGAWA, SHINICHI : X
WHITESELL, CAROL X

DUKE, CHARLES - X
Comments:

i move that we approve the amendment to the Special Permit
subject to the amended and additional conditions imposed
by the Hawaii Planning Commission.



STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Land Use Commission May 16, 1979
FROM: Staff

SUBJECT: SP78-298 - Suisan Company, Ltd.

The petitioner, Suisan Company, Ltd., is requesting amendments
to the Special Permit which was granted for the establishment of a
fruit processing plant with retail sales facilities on approximately
2.8 acres of land situated within the State Land Use Agricultural
District at Panaewa Farm Lots, 2nd Series, Waiakea, South Hilo,
Hawaii, Tax Map Key 2-4-49: portions of parcels 21 and 22. The
subject property is located along the northeast side of Kealakai
Street approximately 0.60 mile from the Stainback Highway.

The Special Permit was originally granted by the Land Use
Commission on May 11, 1978, and specifically provided for the
construction of three (3) single story structures to accommodate
guava, passion fruit, and papaya processing, freezer/cooler storage
and office/retail uses.

The petitioner is now requesting an amendment to the Special
Permit to allow the establishment of a frozen food storage and
wholesaling operation and to increase the land area encompassed
under the Special Permit by 2.2 acres.

The revised plans submitted by the petitioner indicate two (2)
buildings instead of the three (3) structures as originally planned.
One of the structures is intended to house a 5,000 square foot guava
and passion fruit processing area, a 5,000 square foot papaya pro-
cessing area, and a 6,400 square foot dry storage area. The other
building will house a 9,600 square foot freezer area, a 6,400
square foot cooler for raw materials, a 5,000 square foot office
area and a 5,000 square foot retail sales area. The additional
2.2 acre area requested will be set aside for future expansion
of the fruit processing facility. (See attached plot plan,

Exhibit A-1).

The subject property is a portion of two (2) adjoining lots
comprising approximately 20.48 acres, which the petitioner intends
to lease from the State of Hawaii. The remaining acreage of the
two (2) parcels will be utilized for the cultivation of lilikoi
and guava. The petitioner has submitted a letter dated December 21,



1978, from the Department of Land and Natural Resources acknow-
ledging the proposed lease of the subject parcels to Suisan
Company, Ltd.

In support of the request, the petitioner has in part stated
the following:

"Suisan Company, Ltd., has applied for and obtained approval
from both the County Planning Commission and the State Land
Use Commission for the Special Use Permit. However, since
our initial request for the lease of State lands, several
new developments have occurred and we find it necessary to
ask for an amendment to the Special Permit granted us in
April, 1978.

"We found that it is now necessary to include a portion of our
frozen food storage and wholesaling operations in Panaewa.
However, we still intend to conduct a major portion of our
frozen foods operation at the present location on Kamehameha

Ave,

"The developments which has caused Suisan to request for an
amendment are as follows:

"l. Our latest projected storage requirements for processed
fruit products indicate that there will not be sufficient
year round use of freezer and cold storage facilities due
to the highly seasonal nature of the industry. Presently,
the fruit processing division alone cannot meet the finan-
cial burden of the investment.

(a) In order to maintain this division as a viable industry,
a low operational cost must be maintained and occu-
pancy cost must be distributed to Suisan Company's
other divisions.

"2. The Special Use Permit allows for the establishment of
the processing plant on 2.8 acres. Presently, we feel
that this is adequate space for the first increment.
However, we would like to request that another 2.2 acres
be left available for future expansion.

(a) The need for additional acreage for future expansion
is essential. If this industry, which is still in
its infancy, continues to progress as we project,
there will definitely be a need for additional
space.

"By this letter, we are requesting an amendment to the Special

Use Permit to include storage and wholesaling operations of
other food products on the proposed lease premises.

s



"We are also requesting that an additional 2.2 acres be placed
in reserve for future plant expansion."

The County of Hawaii's General Plan Land Use Pattern Allocation
Guide Map designates the subject property for Orchard uses. The
County's zoning designation is Agricultural - 10 acres (A-1l0a).

The property is also within the Hilo Community Development Plan's
Zone Guide Map Agricultural - 10 acre (A-1l0a) designation.

The U. S. Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service,
Soil Survey shows the subject property to be composed of two soils
series. Roughly two-thirds (2/3) of the property is in the Keaukaha
series and is described as Keaukaha extremely rocky muck, 6 to 20
percent slopes. This soil is undulating to rolling. Rock outcrops
occupy about 25 percent of the area. The surface layer is about
8 inches thick and is underlain by pahoehoe lava. The soil is
strongly acid. The soil above the lava is rapidly permeable. The
pahoehoe lava is slowly permeable but the water moves rapidly through
the cracks. Runoff is medium and the erosion hazard is slight.

The remainder of the property has Papai extremely stony muck,
3 to 25 percent slopes. This soil is similar to the Keaukaha
soil described above except that it is underlain by Aa lava.
Permeability is rapid and runoff is slow.

The Land Study Bureau's overall master productivity soil rating
for agricultural use is Class "E" or Very Poor for the subject property.
The subject site is not classified as Agricultural Lands of Impor-
tance to the State of Hawaii by the State Department of Agriculture.

The subject property is vacant of any structures and is
currently overgrown with ohia, tree ferns, various shrubs, vines
and grasses. Rainfall averages approximately 150 inches annually.

Most of the area immediately surrounding the subject property
are similarly underdeveloped. The Hale Nani Police Academy and
some nursery operations are situated in the near vicinity.

Access to the subject property is via Kealakai Street which
fronts the site and has a right-of-way width of 50 feet and pave-
ment width of 20 feet. An eight-inch waterline is available along
Kealakai Street. All other essential utilities and services are

available to the area.

All governmental agencies including the County Department
of Public Works, Hawaii Electric Light Company, Inc., Department
of Water Supply, Fire Department, Police Department, State Depart-
ment of Agriculture, Department of Health and U.S.D.A. Soil Con-
servation Service had no objections to the permit request.



The Hawaii County Planning Commission conducted a public
hearing on the proposed amendment to the Special Permit on
April 12, 1979. At that time, two (2) representatives of the
petitioner spoke in support of the permit request. Under public
testimony, Mr. Jules Gervais spoke in opposition to the request,
stating that the proposed use would generate traffic into the area,
adversely affect water usage, attract flies and create odors, and
preclude an agricultural use of the property. Mrs. Linda Dela Cruz,
President of the Guava Association spoke in support of the request,
stating that the facility would be a tremendous benefit to their
association and the guava industry as a whole. Mrs. Dela Cruz
further stated that a co-op had been established to alleviate the
problem of traffic congestion at the processing plant. Through the
co-op, pickers would deliver their guavas to a designated location
and the co-op would then make one (1) or two (2) large deliveries
to the processing plant. The petitioner's representative stated
that their intent is to locate the processing facility in the center
of the property to lessen any possible environmental impact.
No other persons testified concerning the permit request. For the
Commission's information, the hearing transcript of April 12, 1979
has been attached (County Exhibit S).

On April 12, 1979, the Hawaii County Planning Commission voted
to recommend approval of the amendment to the Special Permit, as
recommended by the Hawaii Planning Department.

In approving the request the Planning Commission noted the
following:

"The Commission voted to send a favorable recommendation to
the State Land Use Commission since they felt that the inclu-
sion of limited frozen food storage and wholesale operations
will not be contrary to the reasons presented for approval

on the original Special Permit. The use of the proposed
facilities for the storage and wholesaling of other food
products will not be a primary activity, but will be on a
limited basis for periods when the facilities are not fully
utilized during the off season for the fruit storage.

"In regards to the request to add an additional 2.2 acres to
the original permit, we also have no objections since the

use of the land has been already established. Further, as

a condition of approval, the additional 2.2 acres set aside
for future expansion of fruit processing facilities will have
to be utilized within a given period."

The favorable recommendation by the Hawaii Planning Commission
was subject to the following:

"Condition no. 2: delete in its entirety.



"Condition no. 3: Amend to read as follows:

'That the petitioner or its authorized representative
shall submit plans for the initial phase of develop-
ment (2.8-acre area) to the Planning Deparment and
receive final plan approval within one (1) year from
the effective date of approval of the amendments.'

"Condition no. 5: Amend to read as follows:

'That the petitioner/representative shall submit a
map and metes and bounds description of the five (5)
acre area to the Planning Department prior to the
receipt of final plan approval."

The Planning Commission further recommended that the following
two (2) additional conditions be considered:

"That the frozen food storage and wholesale operations shall

be allowed only on a limited basis and shall not become the
primary uses of the subject area. Prior to establishing

these uses, the petitioner/representative shall inform the
Planning Department as to the types or categories of frozen
foods to be stored, as well as the type of wholesale operation
to be conducted on the premises.

"That within five (5) years from the date of occupancy of the
proposed facilities within the initial phase of development
(2.8-acre area), construction of other improvements shall
commence within the area set aside for future expansion
(2.2-acre area)."

It was further stated by the Planning Commission that:

"Failure to comply with any of the delineated conditions of
approval, particularly those relating to time, shall be reason
for termination of the Special Permit."

For the Commission's information, the original conditions
imposed upon the Special Permit included the following:

"l. That the effective date of the Special Permit shall be
upon approval of the Board of Land and Natural Resources
to lease the subject area, but in no event not more than
3 years from the SLUC's action.

"2. That the use of the subject area shall be limited to the
processing of fruits and the sale of products processed
on the premises. Office use within the proposed facility
shall be ancillary to the fruit processing activities.

"3. That the petitioner or its authorized representative shall
submit plans to the Planning Deparment for preliminary



g,

"5,

ll6.

"7.

plan approval within one (1) year from the effective
date of the Special Permit.

That construction of the proposed facilities shall
commence within one (1) year from the receipt of
final plan approval and shall be completed within
two (2) years thereafter.

That the petitioner shall submit a metes and bounds
description of the 2.8+ acre area to the Planning
Department prior to the receipt of final plan approval.

That all other applicable rules and regulations, including
those of the Department of Health, shall be complied with.

That should any of the foregoing conditions not be met,
the Special Permit may be deemed null and void."
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PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Departhent
County of Hawaii

HEARING TRANSCRIPT
April 12, 1979

A regularly advertised public hearing, on the application of
Suisan Company, Ltd., was called to order at 4:16 p.m. in the
Councilroom, County Building, South Hilo, Hawaii, with
Chairman William F. Mielcke presiding.

PRESENT: William F. Mielcke ABSENT: Ex-officio Member
Bert H. Nakano Akira Fujimoto
Alfredo Orita
William J. Paris, Jr.
Charles H. Sakamoto

Sidney M. Fuke, Director
Norman Hayashi, Planner
Keith Kato, Planner

David Murakami, representing Ex-officio Member Edward
Harada » :

and approximately 10 people in attendance

CHAIRMAN: We'll move on to item four under public hearings.
Public hearing on the application of Suisan Company, Ltd. for
a request to amend Special Permit No. 78-298 which allowed the
establishment of a fruit processing plant with retail sales
facilities on approximately 2.8 acres of land situated within
the State Land Use Agricultural District. The amendment is

to increase the land area by 2.2 acres and also to allow the
establishment of a frozen food storage and wholesale operation
on the subject property. The property involved is located
along the northeastern side of Kealakai Street approximately
3,200 feet from Stainback Highway in the Puna direction,
Panaewa Farm Lots, 2nd Series, Waiakea, South Hilo, TMK:
2-4-49:21 & 22.

Is there anyone in the audience who wishes to have the back-
ground report on this application reread?

HAYASHI: Mr. Chairman, this is a new amendment, so we
would like to read the background.

CHAIRMAN: Okay, fine.

HAYASHI: As far as the presentation map, we are circula-
ting the proposed amendments for the Commissioners' viewing.

(Presented background on file.)
As the Commissioners' will recall,the petitioner has applied

for and received a Special Management Area Use Permit to
construct a freezer/storage facility on its property along

EXHIBIT S



Kumao Street next to the Kamaaina Volkswagon/Audi complex.
However, we recently received a letter from the petitioner
yequesting the nullification of the SMA Use Permit since
they no longer find it feasible to use the lot for the
oOoriginally proposed uses. This request for nullification
of the permit will be forwarded to the Commission at a
dater date for your action. )

(Presented recommendation for approval with conditions on
file.)

Btaff would like to amend page 2 of the first condition to
yead, "That the frozen food storage and wholesale operations
shall be allowed only on a limited basis and shall not
become the primary uses of the subject area. Prior to
é8tablishing those uses, the petitioner/representative -
Ehall inform the Planning Department as to the types or
€ategories of frozen foods to be stored, as well as the

type of wholesale operation to be conducted on the premise."

€HAIRMAN: Thank you, Norman. Commissioners, do you have
any questions of the staff concerning their background report
én the application of Suisan Company to amend the Special
Pérmit, their recommendation, and proposed changes and condi-
tiens? If there are no questions of the staff, is the
@épplicant or a representative of the applicant present?

BMAMOTO: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

€HAIRMAN: We'll have to swear you in. Will you raise
your right hands please. Do you swear to tell the truth
@nd nothing but the truth on the testimony vou are about
0 give before the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

UMAMOTO: I do.

KANAI: I do.

EHAIRMAN: Please be seated and state your names into

the microphone. :
‘BMAMOTO: Charles Umamoto representing Suisan Company.
¥ANAT : Zenzo Kanai, Secretary-Treasurer.

€HAIRMAN: Thank you. Gentlemen, you've heard the staff's

background report on your application to amend the Special
Permit and also their amendment to the conditions and, further,
their recommendation concerning the variance. Are you able

to comply with the conditions that the staff is recommending
that they be amended?

UMAMOTO: Yes, I think at this time we're able to comply
With the conditions as set forth.
1

€HAIRMAN: Commissioners, do you have any questions that

. o~

PARIS: . Yes, Chairman Mielcke.



CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Paris.

PARIS: My concern is this proposed condition number one.
Your present facility down here near the airport, you're
going to, you plan to abandon that?

UMAMOTO: "No, we're still going to be operating the major
portion of our frozen food business.

PARIS: Okay, that clears my question up. Fine.
CHAIRMAN: Okay, further questions of the applicant's

_ representatives? If there are none, ladies and gentlemen,
this is a public hearing on the application of Suisan Company,
Ltd.'s request to amend their Special. Permit. The Chair would
like an indication by raise of hands from any of you in the
audience who would like to testify either for or against this
application.

Okay, we'll start, sir, with you in the yellow shirt. If you'll
come up please. Gentlemen, will you remain there. We may want
to refer some questions to you. Please, I'd like to swear you
in at this time. Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing
but the truth on the testimony you are about to give before

the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

GERVAIS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN:. Please be seated and state your name into the
microphone.

GERVAIS: | Jules Gervais.

CHAIRMAN: Please proceed, Mr. Gervais.

GERVAIS: Okay. I am a resident of the Panaewa Farm Loﬁs,

an anthurium farmer, manager and owner of anthurium nurseries
in the area. Now I'm speaking on my own behalf as well as
two other residents who were unable to be present today. We
are concerned about the effects -.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Gervais, not to be overly technical with
‘'you, you have authorization from the other two people to testify
on their behalf?

GERVAIS: Yes.
CHAIRMAN: Okay, and what are their names please.
GERVAIS: One is, one does not wish to have his name mentioned,

the other is Roy Shigenaga.

CHAIRMAN: All right. The one who doesn't wish to have his
name mentioned, we're not going to consider that.

GERVAIS: All right. He's not here to tell you. If it
came to, we didn't, I didn't know about this far in advance so
I was not able to canvass all of the various people. We only
had an informal discussion. The gentleman in question said

he is opposed but he's a friend, so forth and so on.



—

CHAIRMAN: That's all heresay as far as we're concerned.

GERVAIS: Okay, fine. All right. You can correct me as
we go along if I do not follow the procedures. This is the
first time I've come to a public hearing.

First I'd like to start with a question before I go into and
state the reasons why I oppose this. And the question is
does the petitioner, is the petitioner actually the lessee
of the land in question? Lots 21 and 22, I believe.

CHAIRMAN: Staff?

-

HAYASHI: The petitioner as yet is not the lessee of the
land. He would still have to obtain the lease through a public
auction; and this was made known in the original Special Permit.

CHAIRMAN: Okay, however he did have authorization to
proceed with the application =2

HAYASHI : Yes.

CHAIRMAN: As I recall froﬁ the original application.
GERVAIS: One comment, which was presumably heresay,

was made by Mr. Detor at the last public auction concerning
‘Panaewa Farm Lots. And that was that the procedure of the
Department of Land and Natural Resources has changed; and
that no longer would specifications such as these be spelled
out prior to a lease, but that the lease would be givén for
general farm lots or residentidl agriculture and then plans
would be put in for work to be done, rather than ahead of
"time, writing a lease in such a fashion that only one person
could bid on. But I'm not here as a lawyer. This was just
the information I obtained.

Okay, the reasons I'm opposed. The first reason I'm opposed
is that it's taking land out of agriculture. Whether it's
2.8 or 5 acres, it's taking a portion of that land out of
agriculture for which it was destined. It was destined for
farm lots, generally in the direction of nursery lots,
generally in the direction of diversified agriculture, not
for processing or industrial uses.

The second and corollary to that is that it!s denying land to
other nursery people, flower people, orchard people, or what
have you, by putting this land into industrial uses. In addition
to that, it would seriously affect from a variety of reasons
both the environment and the nursery and the residents, the
residential use of the land in question. I happen to be a
jogger and I jog by the Suisan Plant. And with all due respect,
it doesn't smell very good. Now I happen also to be a resi-
dential owner. I just built a house and I moved into it last
week, and I don't necessarily want my house next door to a
fruit processing plany. The bigger it gets, whether it's
limited use or not, 5 acres is a pretty big limited use
operation for retail and/or wholesale, it's going to

attract pests, flies, other insects. These pests may be
damaging to the nursery people in the area. Most of those

lots that are developed now are nurseries. There are flower



nurseries, plant nurseries, and I'm very, very seriously
concerned about what may be drawn into it as a result of the
smell, odors, etc., of the fruit processing operation.

It would definitely increase the traffic into the area, which
once again would be to the detriment of all current lessees.
Wholesale ‘traffic could be large trucks, it could be more
volume traffic, retail traffic. There's only one lot in the
area right now that currently had, I should say, had originally
the right to sell retail. And this Special Permit that had
been approved, some of us didn't know about it. We just
found out about it when this public hearing came about. The
reason I happen to know about the only one that has the

right for retail is because our company got it at some
exceptionally high price over all of the lots; and here is
one that's being written into the specifications with both
retail and wholesale facilities without ‘getting to come up
for bid. The increase in traffic, I doubt if the roads can
handle them. I'm seriously concerned about the residents,
children, so forth, in the area.

The next question is how much water is this going to use? We
know right now that when we have to water in the area, the
pressure decreases significantly just from nurserymen watering
their crops. Now how much water is going to be required for the
processing, fruit processing and wholesaling operation with
or expert in this phase, but I certainly would assume that
more than a little amount of water is going to be used and
possibly, probably, significantly more than would be used
under an agricultural operation.

1 ' d
'Is an environmental impact statement required for such a
development? Does anyone know that? And if so, has one
been prepared?

CHAIRMAN: I'll ask the Director to respond to that.

FUKE: The land is State land and the EIS determina-
tion would have to be made by the State; in this case here,

the Department of Land and Natural Resources.

GERVAIS: The final point, there was one comment by staff
with regard to lots 7 and 8, and I'm not sure I understood that.
The lots in question, I believe, are lots 21 and 22?

HAYASHI: That is correct, yes.

GERVAIS: And then you mentioned somewhere in your reading
that there was some consideration to lots 7 and 8.

HAYASHI: Well, the parcel numbers are 21 and 22; and those
two parcels are assigned lot numbers 7 and 8.

GERVAIS: Oh, they're the same lots?

HAYASHI: Yeah, right.

GERVAIS: All right. In summary then, I'm opposed, and as

you wouldn't count the other people that I had recommended, one
other nurseryman is definitely opposed, I feel certain that



there would be wide-spread opposition to the establishment of
an industrial-type operation, especially a fruit-processing
operation, in a residential, agricultural-residential area.

CHAIRMAN: Okay, thank you, Mr. Gervais. Commissioners,

did you have any questions you'd like to direct to Mr. Gervais.
ORITA: I have.

ORITA: Mr. Gervais, you and the other person are concerned

about how much traffic this plant will have. Do you use tpe
same road as the applicant plans to use?

GERVAIS: Yes.

ORITA: The same road? ‘
GERVAIS: Yes.

ORITA: Do you know, how much traffic would you say there's
on the road?

GERVAIS: On the road right now, there's very, very little
traffic.

ORITA: Little. )
GERVAIS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Nakano.

NAKANO: I'd like to ask one question. Are you aware of

the fact that under the Special Use Permit which Suisan got
previously they allowed a processing plant.

GERVAIS: . I saw the paper, yes.

NAKANO: Well, it's already allowed, and you're objecting
to the -.

GERVAIS: . Well, Suisan doesn't have the land. I read in

‘the paper and it was reconfirmed to me today that permission

was requested and granted that a processing plant be established.-
Because of the fact that those of us who are current lessees,
actual lot owners who have invested our money and made develop-
ments in the area, because we did not 'testify at some other
hearing which we didn't know about does not mean that we're

in favor of it. So I'm not in favor of that either but, you
know, as you were stating that that was already granted. So
obviously we're going to be opposed to it. We were opposed

to it then but we didn't know anything about it.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Gervais, how long have you lived at your
present residence, or how long have you had the property?

GERVAIS: How long, well, just living, I just moved in
last week.

CHAIRMAN: How long have you had the property?



GERVAIS: I've had the property now since 1972, and now
it's fully developed.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Sakamoto.

SAKAMOTO: Mr. Gervais, you plan to have a nursery or
some kind of farm there too, like you =?

GERVAIS: We now have 12-1/2 acres of anthurium under
cover and we're also developing ti-leaves and ginger and stuff
on the sidelines.

SAKAMOTO: What's the distance from the plant and your
place? ;
GERVAIS: Well, you didn't put a map up here so it's

hard for me to say. Fifteen hundred feet from the Stainback
Highway would probably put it somewhere in the vicinity of
500 to 600 feet from our boundary; but I don't have a map
with me right now. If you have one I can probably point

it out and we could make it more accurate.

SAKAMOTO: No, that's all right. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Any further questions for Mr. Gervais?

ORITA: Mr. Chairman, I have one.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Orita.

ORITA: | Mr. Gervais, you said that you have flowers?
GERVAIS: Under cover, 12-1/2 acres of anthuriums under

cover, yes.

ORITA: What typé of cover? Saran?

GERVAIS: Polypropoléne, yes.

CHAIRMAN: Any further questions? If not, thank yéu,

Mr. Gervais. Mrs. Dela Cruz, you wanted to testify?

DELA CRUZ: I wanted to speak after they present their problem.
CHAIRMAN: Theylpfesent their problem?

DELA CRUZ: No after they -.

CHAIRMAN: The staff has made the background report, so if

you wish to testify Mrs. Dela Cruz, now would be the time. You're
familiar with our proceedings?

DELA CRUZ: Yes.

- g
CHAIRMAN: We'll have to swear you in. Do yobu swear to tell
the truth and nothing but the truth on the testimony you are
about to give before the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

DELA CRUZ: I do.



CHAIRMAN: Please be seated and state your name into the
microphone.

DELA CRUZ: What did you just say?

CHAIRMAN: Please, for.the record, we're taping the proceedings
so you have to identify yourself.

DELA CRUZ: I'm Mrs. Linda Dela Cruz.

CHAIRMAN: | Mrs. Dela Cruz, please proceed.

.DELA CRUZ: I'm the president‘of the Guava Association, and

our association is statewide. And the guava is a very new
industry and we're finally getting on the road to selling
guavas. Now this processing plant, we have been asking Suisan
to hurry up and put up facilities where the farmers can
deliver their fruits and have enough room to move around in.
And when Suisan got the permit the first time, we were very
happy about it.

We can understand their problem of not being able to freeze
the puree, the guava puree. We had a hard time getting into
their present plant to deliver our fruits; and many times
refrigeration was to capacity and we had to go home with

our fruits because there was not enough room. At this

point in time, we felt that this was a help to the industry
when Suisan first got their permit approved to put that
processing plant in Panaewa.

As far as the guava industry is concerned, we're desperately
looking for some place for a processing plant and for more
"room to spread out. We now have established a co-op to try
and help alleviate the problem of delivering our fruits to
the processing plant, Instead of having many farmers go to
the processing plant, we'll have them going to the co-op,
dropping off their fruits there; and we'll make one big
delivery or two big deliveries a day straight to the
processing plant.

And so with this kind of operation that Suisan is attempting
to do, we feel that it will help the guava industry tremendously.
Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Any questions for Mrs. Dela Cruz?

SAKAMOTO: I have one.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Sakamoto.

SAKAMOTO: Mrs. Dela Cruz, when you talk about the guavas,

are you talking about commercial guavas?

DELA CRUZ: Yes, we have about 400 acres of commercial guavas
right now on this island; and this year we're in demand for
supply; and we're trying very hard to get a place to collect

all the guavas because we haven't been able to deliver all the
guavas to the processing plant in their present location. We
expect about 5 million pounds of guavas this year; and this



takes in about 80 to 100 farmers all having from 1/2 acre

to 25 acres of farm lots. And these acres are all the way
to Laupahoehoe, Kalopa, Keaau, Puna, Panaewa, and all the

different locations.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Questions? Thank you, Mrs. Dela
Cruz..

DELA CRUZ: You're welcome.

CHAIRMAN: Charles, you've heard the testimony of Mr. Gervais

and also the remarks of Mrs. Dela Cruz. Do you have anything
in rebuttal you'd like to say to Mr., respond to Mr. Gervais?

UMAMOTO: Not really, you know, he was firing away so fast;
but I'd like to read a prepared statement that I got.

CHAIRMAN: Please proceed.

UMAMOTO: Suisan Company, Limited and its wholly-owned

subsidiary, Suisan Fruit Processing Company, Inc., are deeply
concerned with the future and growth of the Hawaiian tropical
fruit processing industry.

Suisan Company has been engaged in this processing business,
expecially guavas, for many years. Over the years we have
gained considerable knowledge and experience in fruit process-
ing, packaging and storing. We have established a gainful
trade to a point where we have expanded to processing of other
Hawaiian fruits, such as passion fruit and papaya.

In the past, guava jams, jellies (under the Niolopa Brand) and
frozen guava pulp were processed and sold entirely within the
State of Hawaii. After many years of trial and error, we are
now about to enter a new stage in its development. Within

the last few years, there has been rapid growth in the industry
because of the developments of new markets nationally and inter-
nationally.

We are presently processing three (3) fruits; guava, passion
fruit, and papaya. Guava and passion fruit are seasonal in
nature with two crops per year. Even though papayas are
‘available year-round, it has its periods of peak and low
productions.

So far, the best method of preserving and shipping high quality
puree is by freezing. Our operation presently freezes these
products in bulk form of 35 pounds or more per package. During
the fruit season, processing must be accomplished quickly in
large volumes to accommodate farmer's harvesting and to avoid
spoilage. For approximately 45 days from August through mid-
October, we must purchase, process, freeze and ship approximately
50,000 to 70,000 pounds of fruits per day. Therefore, allowance
for adequate refrigeration space (chill, quick freeze, and
storage) is essential.

Experience has proven that to achieve a fair return on our invest-
ments in freezers, maximum use of these facilities must be main-
tained at all times. Because of the seasonal nature of the

three (3) fruits mentioned, it is impractical for us to operate



and maintain a refrigeration system solely for our fruit ,
processing operation. To amortize its cost over approximately
five (5) months of the year makes the operational cost highly
impractical and which will not achieve the desired results on
even a portion of our investment.

Please note that the largest portion of the investments we
plan to expend in our projection is not building or processing
equipment but refrigeration facilties.

)

In order to achieve our objective which is to insure maximum

use of our facilities, it is imperative that our non-agricultural,
commercial-industrial operations be included in the complex at

the intended site. Furthermore, over-all efficiency and coordina-
tion can be better maintained through dual usage of the refrigera-
tion facilities. We must be allowed to combine our Frozen Foods
storage and wholesaling with the fruit processing operation.

Only through the combined efforts of the farmers, processors,
manufacturers, County and State Governments, will the development
of the Hawaiian fruit industry realize its true potential and
strengthen the Big Island's hold on diversified agriculture.

We must continue to coordinate our efforts to insure that this
industry will prosper in the years ahead.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions of
the applicant's statement? If not, yes, Mr. Director.

FUKE: Charlie, there were a few questions raised by

the gentleman. One was in relation to the potential traffic

problem. What is the anticipated volume of traffic that your
project would generate? :

UMAMOTO: Right now, if we work with the co-op, and as
Mrs. Dela Cruz had mentioned, we should not have the high
volume of traffic that we had in the past at our present
location. Again, the storage of frozen foods will basically
be a long-storage operation. So, not too much. If you ask
me, the amount of increased traffic on the road, I couldn't
say really. It's going to be maybe four or five times a day
or something.

FUKE: So what you're saying is that the volume of
traffic as compared to your present operation would be reduced
as a result of the kind of, your method of operation?

UMAMOTO: Yes.

FUKE: How far is the proposed plant or the proposed
site from the Volcano Highway?

UMAMOTO: How far?

FUKE: How many feet inway?

UMAMOTO: Gee, I can't answer 1%, |

FUKE: You know where the Volcano Highway is?
UMAMOTO: Right. i

- 10 -



FUKE: Okay, to get access to the property, you would
have to turn on Kealakai Street.

UMAMOTO: Right.

FUKE: : Now how far along Kealakai Street is it?
UMAMOTO: It would be about a half a mile in.

FUKE: Half a mile in. There were also concerns -.
UMAMOTO: I'd like to say sémething. You know, we still

really haven't decided as to the proper location of the plant,
whether it's going to be on one l0-acre parcel, or the other,
you see, or how far in yet. .

FUKE: Okay. There were also concerns in relation to
the water, the adequacy of the water, the roadway conditions,
and the potential health hazards to adjoining property owners.
I don't know if you would be able to answer these questions,
but I guess just for the sake of re—-emphasizing the records,
Norman, could you read the comments from the Department of
Health, Public Works, and the Water Supply.

HAYASHI: Okay, this is from the Department of Water
Supply, "We have no objections to the subject request. Water
service may be made available in accordance with our rules
and regulations from an 8-inch waterline along Kealakai
Street."

As far as Public Works, "We have reviewed the subject applica-
"tion and have no comments or objections to offer."

To date, we have not received any response from the Department
of Health. .

FUKE: Thank you. One of your requests to, in conjunc-
tion with the Special Permit, normally Special Permit is when
you're dealing with, for example, like variations from the lot
size. This is a question brought up by the Planning Commission
Chairman to me, you know, why a variance from a setback require-
ment of 100 feet; and, just for the record, I'd like to indicate
that when you have Special Permit, often times the lot size

is, for example, maybe less than what the zoning calls for.

You might have a Special Permit for a grocery store encompassing
only 10,000 square feet of land area in an area that's currently
zoned maybe Ag-5; but to make the Special Permit become valid,
you would have to authorize the subdivision which would be less
than, you know, the minimum lot size requirement for that area.
The same situation is also over here wherein the County Zoning
Code for any processing plant would require a minimum setback

of 100 feet from the property lines for all of the proposed
structures. Now it's my understanding, Mr. Umamoto, that

your company intends to, also wants to have relief from the
100-foot setback requirement. Is that not correct?

UMAMOTO: Yeah.
FUKE: Is there any reason why the building could not

be situated in compliance with the 100-foot setback requirements
along the property line?

- 11 -



UMAMOTO: As I said before, again, we really haven't
determined as to what position we would like to situate the
plant. However, there is one question that I'm thinking about
that maybe the State would not see, you know, on the idea of
having a combined dual usage on one parcel. However, we're
basically looking for a central location for our processing
plant, whether it be right smack in the middle of the 20-acre
parcel. ’ ‘

FUKE: Okay, so you're actually talking about two

parcels of land right now, right?
UMAMOTO: Yeah.
FUKE: Yeah. And so when you're saying about, .your

ultimate intent really is to have the entire processing activ-
ity more or less in the center of both parcels, yeah? The
combined parcels.

UMAMOTO: Yeah.

FUKE: But the State law right now would prohibit the
consolidation of those two parcels and so you would have to
locate it on one or the other parcel as close to the center
as possible. '

UMAMOTO: Yes.

FUKE: - But in locating it in the center of those two
parcels, it would be almost impossible to, therefore, then
comply with the side yard setback requirement of 100 feet.

UMAMOTO: Yeah.

FUKE: So then basically your intent by this relief
from the 100-foot setback requirement is to allow you to
centralize your operations as much as possible on the center
of the two parcels, if they were consolidated, yeah?

UMAMOTO: Yes.
"FUKE: Okay.
CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Mr. Gervais, I will allow your

question at this time. You'll have to come to the microphone.

GERVAIS: It's a simple technical question. The lots
in the area are somewhere in the vicinity of 500 feet across
the front and 8 to 900 feet deep. Whether or not you con-
solidated one, you have 500 by 900. There would certainly
be no problem to go in 100 feet. Now, it's not my interest
to have them go in 100 feet, but the farther they get away
from the residences, the more likely it would be acceptable
to those of us who live in the area. So instead of being
right on the street, if they were farther in, they would be
farther away from other likely residences who would be facing
them on the other street. If the lots were consolidated,

it would be that much easier to get that much father in;
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but still, out of 900, you could easily go back 100, you know.
It's not my place to tell them where they should locate it,
but purely from the point of view of how offensive or not

so the plant may be, the farther away, the better.

FUKE: In light of that comment, Mr. Umamoto, what
would be your reaction to maintaining at least a minimum of
100 feet from the front yard, which would be adjoining
Kealakal Street?

UMAMOTO: There's no objections to 100 feet from the
front.

FUKE: But you would want the consideration from
the side yard so that you could centralize that property?
UMAMOTO: Right, right.

FUKE: Okay. In light of that, Mr. Chairman, I'd

like to make one further amendment to the staff's recom-
mendation and that is that in the last paragraph on page 2,
to read like, "provided that the structures are constructed
at a minimum of 100 feet from the front property line and
30 feet from the rear property line and 20 feet from the
side property lines.

CHAIRMAN: So that paragraph would read, "Staff further
recommends that the variance from the minimum setback require-
ment of 100 feet from the front property line for the proposed
structures be approved; provided that the structures are
constructed at a minimum thirty (30) feet from the rear and
twenty feet from the side property lines.

FUKE: Okay, it would read, as follows, okaY;: "ean

the setback requirement of 100 feet from the property lines

for the proposed structures be approved for the side and rear
property lines", and then, "provided that the structures are
constructed at a minimum of 30 feet from the rear property

line and 20 feet from the side property lines. So all you

would be getting relief from in terms of the setback requirements,
Mr. Umamoto, would be just the side and the rear property lines,
but you would have to respect the minimum of 100 feet from
Kealakai Street.

UMAMOTO: Yes, I understand that.
DELA CRUZ: May I say something about the traffic?
CHAIRMAN: Oh, okay. Let's take one at a time. Okay,

Mrs. Dela Cruz, if you want to ask a question or say something
about the traffic, you'll have to come up and speak into the
microphone as we're taping our proceedings.

DELA CRUZ: Well, I just wanted to let you know that traffic
from the farmers will not be going into that area. The co-op
has a piece of property that we're working on now that's in

the industrial area in Panaewa, the one-acre parcel; and we
will be collecting all the guavas at that point and just
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deliver a big shipment or one shipment to the plant. So if
you're talking about the traffic, our farming traffic will
not be going to the plant. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Okay, Glenn. Madam Secretary, Glenn Taguchi.

TAGUCHI: Under condition four - now if within the

lease agreement between the State and whomever acquires

this piece of property, under the terms of the Special Permit,
if the State were to require that they consolidate the parcel,
would that alleviate the problem of your 20-foot side setback?
It appears from Mr. Umamoto's statement that they would want
to go to the middle of the property, right? But by allowing
a 20-foot side property line, it doesn't preclude them from
going 20 feet to the nearest property, to either the left or
the right, you know, not the center line.

FUKE: My understanding is that, based on what

Mr. Umamoto is saying is that, their objective is to cen-
tralize the operations as much as possible on that 20-acre
area. :

TAGUCHI: If the State were to -.
FUKE: Allow the consolidation?
TAGUCHI: Put in within the addendum of the contract that

the successful lessee submit to the Planning Commission, the
Planning Department, a plan of consolidation of the two lots
for the creation of the industrial area.

'FUKE: Whether that would relieve the variance require-
ment on this one?

TAGUCHI: Yeah, so then, you know, your worry about the
30-foot side setback, 20-foot side setback, may possibly be
alleviated.

FUKE: That would be the ideal, but I don't know, if
for maybe mortgaging purposes or whatever have you, that

Mr. Umamoto's company would be still interested in retaining
two parcels. I don't know, perhaps only he himself can
answer that question.

TAGUCHI: Because in all probability if we do issue the
permit, the previous board's submittals indicate that we will
be going out as a two-property deal. So it would be both
properties, parcels 21 and 22 will be subject to one general
lease; and the general lease in all probability would be,

the entire thing would be mortgaged. \

FUKE: Under the existing, under the proposed condition
of approval recommended by the staff, I would submit that it
gives the applicant the maximum option in the event the Land
Board or your office, you know, decides to impose the condition
which would prohibit the consolidation from occurring. I think
that if the Land Board would authorize the consolidation to
happen, then I think Mr. Umamoto's firm would probably, you
know, centralize it as much as possible. But if the Land Board
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“does not authorize the consolidation then I think that from
the staff's perspective we can be reasonably assured that
they would be somewhat centralized and removed from Kealakai
Street as much as possible.

TAGUCHI: Yeah. I think that if I make the recommendation
to the Board that the successful lessee must consolidate the
parcel, and what I'm looking for -.

FUKE: Yeah, all I'm saying -.

TAGUCHI: What I'm looking for is the concept, Mr. Umamoto,
that they will try to centralize the processing plant in the
middle of the property as possible to avoid the nuisance of

any flies or whatever Mr. Gervais has brought out to the side
neighbors. You know, if there is on, on the Puna side of the
property is a l0-acre guava patch in existence now, the next
parcel over is a vacant parcel, it may go up as a residential-
ag type of property. Then on the Hilo side of the property,

Mr. Gervais is on the corner lot, there is a 30-acre parcel and
a l0-acre parcel that is presently vacant, you know, the projection
for this area that Mr. Gervais has indicated is for some type of
nursery product, like anthuriums.

CHAIRMAN: I think the applicant has already testified that

it would be their intent to locate their processing plant centrally,
Glenn. Is that not correct, Mr. Umamoto? Your testimony earlier
in the hearing has been that it would be your intention to locate
the processing plant centrally and if you had both properties
consolidated, it would be more in the middle of the 10 acres,

is that correct?

UMAMOTO: This is what we're looking at. But again, it depends
on the topography of that area. But ideally we would like to
locate the plant as much to the center as possible.

CHAIRMAN: - Okay, any further questions for the applicant?
Any further testimony to come from the public? If there is
none, a motion to close the public hearing would be in order.

SAKAMOTO: Mr. Chairman?

‘CHAIRMAN: Commiséioner Sakamoto.

SAKAMOTO: I make a motion we close the public hearing.
CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Is there a second to the motion?
PARIS: Second the motion, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN: It has been moved by Commissioner Sakamoto and

seconded by Commissioner Paris that the public hearing be closed.
All those in favor so signify by saying aye?

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN: Oppose, same sign? The public hearing is closed.
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Commissioner Paris questioned whether the Department of Health's
response would be received by the Planning Department within a
reasonable time. Staff noted that although the Department of
Health did not respond to this particular amendment, they did
comment on the original application; and basically they stated
that any improvements would have to comply with the Department
of Health's standards. Staff said they assumed this would be
their standard answer.

It was moved by Commissioner Sakamoto and seconded by Commissioner
Orita to send a favorable recommendation to the State Land Use
Commission for the reasons and with the conditions as outlined

and amended by the staff. A roll call vote was taken and motion
carried with five ayes. ' ' :

The public hearing adjourned at 5:13 p.m. "
Respectfully submitted,

L/&Mw YV\~YW

Sharon M. Nomura
Secretary

ATTEST:

Pt

William F. Mielcke
Chairman, Planning Commission
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STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION
Suite 1795
Pacific Trade Center
190 S. King Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

May 4, 1979

Mr. Sidney Fuke

Planning Director

Hawaii Planning Department
County of Hawaii

25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Fuke:

. Enclosed is a Notice of Land Use Commission meeting and the
Agenda for the Meeting.

Please note that petition

SP78-298 - SUISAN COMPANY, LIMITED (AMENDMENT)

will be considered at that time.

Should you have any questions on this matter, please contact
this office.

Very truly-yqurs,
///:‘;/,;” 7 |- o \ -y /7&\__
C.’ ; o R é ~ y ; Ay

./~ / GORDAN /FURUTANT
/" / Executive Officer

Enclosure - Agenda



STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION
Suite 1795
Pacific Trade Center
190 S. King Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

May 4, 1979

Mr. Rex Matsuno, President
Suisan Company, Limited
-P. O. Box 366

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Matsuno:

Enclosed is a Notice of Land Use Commission meeting and the
Agenda for the Meeting.

Please note that petition

SP78-298 - SUISAN COMPANY, LIMITED (AMENDMENT)

will be considered at that time.

Should you have any questions on this matter, please contact
this office. : :

Very truly yours,

ORDAN FURUTANI
Executive Officer

Enclosure - Agenda



STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION
Suite 1795
Pacific Trade Center
190 S. King Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

May 4, 1979

Mr. Charles Umamoto
Suisan Company, Ltd.
-P. O. Box 366

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Umamoto:

Enclosed is a Notice of Land Use Commission meeting and the
Agenda for the Meeting.

Please note that petition

SP78-298 - SUISAN COMPANY, LIMITED (AMENDMENT)

will be considered at that time.

Should you have any questions on this matter, please contact
this office. '

Very truly yours,

ORDAN FURUTANI
Executive Officer

Enclosure - Agenda



II.

HEARING

STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION

NOTIFICATION OF LAND USE COMMISSION MEETING

DATE, TIME AND PLACE

May .16, 1979 - 9:30 a.m.
Conference Room, State Building
54 High Street
Wailuku, Maui

1. A78-451 - Mahinahina Venture and Richard K. G. Stursberg (Maui)

ACTION

To reclassify approximately 26.905 acres of land presently
in the Agricultural District into the Urban District at
Honokowai, Kaanapali, Lahaina, Maui, for a residential
subdivision.

1. SP78-296 - Christian Broadcasting Association (Amendment)

(Molokai)

To amend Condition No. 1 of Special Permit 78-296 which
allowed the construction and operation of a radio trans-
mission facility on approximately thirty (30) acres of
land situated within the State Land Use Agricultural
District at Kaluakoi, Molokai.

/2. SP78-298 - Suisan Company, Ltd. (Amendment) (Hawaii)

To amend the Special Permit to allow the establishment
of a frozen food storage and wholesaling operation and
to increase the land area of the permit by 2.2 acres
at Panaewa Farm Lots, 2nd Series, Waiakea, Hawaii.

3. SP79-340 - Lihue Plantation Co., Ltd. (Kauai)

To allow the establishment of a sandmining operation on
approximately 26 acres of land situated within the
State Land Use Agricultural District at Kealia, Kauai.

4., SP79-342 - Molokai Children's Day Care Co-op (Molokai)

To allow the establishment of a children's day care
facility on approximately one (1) acre of land situated
within the State Land Use Agricultural District at
Manawainui, Molokai.



5. SP79-343 - Goodfellow Bros., Inc. (Maui)

To allow the establishment of a temporary rock crushing
facility and materials storage area on approximately

14 acres of land situated within the State Land Use
Agricultural District at Kihei, Maui.

6. SP79-341 - Board of Water Supply (Oahu)

To allow the construction and operation of a water well
and reservoir system on approximately one (1) acre of
land situated within the State Land Use Agricultural
District at Kahuku, Oahu.

III. MISCELLANEOQOUS

1. Adoption of Minutes NQV 16 1978 DEC 5 1978
2. Meeting Schedule

5/8/79 - A COPY OF THIS AGENDA WAS MAILED TO ALL PERSONS AND
ORGANIZATIONS ON THE ATTACHED MAILING LISTS:

1. STATEWIDE 2. OAHU 3. HAWAII 4. MAUI
5. KAUAI 6. MOLOKAI



PLANNING DEPARTMENT

26 AUPUNI STREET ¢ HILO, HAWAII 98720 HERBERT T. MATAYOSHI

Mayor

COUNTY OF ' SIDNEY M. FUKE
HAWAII Director
DUANE KANUHA

Deputy Director

April 30, 1979
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Mr. Gordan Furutani
Executive Officer o
Land Use Commission o
190 South King Street, Ste. 1795 if
Honolulu, HI 96813 o
=
Dear Mr. Furutani: et
———
o

Amendment to Special Permit 78-298 (LUC 389)
Petitioner: Suisan Company, Ltd.
Tax Map Key 2-4-49:21

The Planning Commission at its duly held public hearing
on April 12, 1979 considered the request by Suisan Company,
Ltd. to amend Special Permit No. 78-298 which allowed the
establishment of a fruit processing plant with retail sales
facilities on approximately 2.8 acres of land situated within
the State Land Use Agricultural District. The amendment is
to increase the land area by 2.2 acres and also to allow the
establishment of a frozen food storage and wholesale operation
on the subject property at Panaewa Farm Lots, 2nd Series,
Waiakea, South Hilo, Hawaii.

The Commission voted to send a favorable recommendation to
the State Land Use Commission since they felt that the inclusion
of limited frozen food storage and wholesale operations will not
be contrary to the reasons presented for approval on the original
Special Permit. The use of the proposed facilities for the
storage and wholesaling of other food products will not be a
primary activity, but will be on a limited basis for periods

when the facilities are not fully utilized during the off season
for the fruit storage.

In regards to the request to add an additional 2.2 acres to
the original permit, we also have no objections since the use of
the land has been already established. Further, as a condition
of approval, the additional 2.2 acres set aside for future

expansion of fruit processing facilities will have to be utilized
within a given period.



Mr. Gordan Furutani

Page 2

In light of the above, we are also recommending that the
following conditions be amended:

Condition no.

Condition no.

2: delete in its entirety.

3: Amend to read as follows:

"That the petitioner or its authorized representative
shall submit plans for the initial phase of develop-
ment (2.8-acre area) to the Planning Department and
receive final plan approval within one (1) year from
the effective date of approval of the amendments."

Condition no.

5: Amend to read as follows:

"That the petitioner/representative shall submit a
map and metes and bounds description of the five (5)
acre area to the Planning Department prior to the
receipt of final plan approval."

The Commission further recommends that the following addi-
tional conditions be considered:

Condition:

Condition:

"That the frozen food storage and wholesale
operations shall be allowed only on a limited
basis and shall not become the primary uses
of the subject area. Prior to establishing
these uses, the petitioner/representative
shall inform the Planning Department as to
the types or categories of frozen foods to be
stored, as well as the type of wholesale
operation to be conducted on the premise.

"That within five (5) years from the date of
occupancy of the proposed facilities within
the initial phase of development (2.8-acre
area), construction of other improvements
shall commence within the area set aside for
future expansion (2.2-acre area)."

Failure to comply with any of the delineated conditions of
approval, particulary those relating to time, shall be reason
for termination of the Special Permit.

For your information, the Commission also approved a
variance from the minimum setback requirement of 100 feet from
the property lines for the proposed structures; provided that
the structures are constructed at a minimum of one-hundred (100)
feet from the front property line, thirty (30) feet from the
rear property line and twenty (20) feet from the side property

lines.



Mr. Gordan Furutani
Page 3

Enclosed are copies of the Exhibits from the subject docket.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM F. MIELCKE
CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

lgv
Enclosure

cec Mr. Rex Matsuno
Mr. Charles Umamoto
Land Use Division, DPED
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April 20, 1979

Mr. Rex Matsuno
Suisan Company, Ltd.
P. O. Box 366

Hilo, HI 96720

Dear Mr. Matsuno:

Amendment to Special Permit 78-298 (LUC 389)
Tax Map Key 2-4-49:21

The Planning Commission at its duly held public hearing
on April 12, 1979 considered your request to amend Special Permit
No. 78-298 which allowed the establishment of a fruit processing
plant with retail sales facilities on approximately 2.8 acres
of land-situated within the State Land Use Agricultural District.
The amendment is to increase the land area by 2.2 acres and
also to allow the establishment of a frozen food storage and
wholesale operation on the subject property at Panaewa Farm Lots,
2nd Series, Waiakea, Scuth Hilo, Hawaii.

The Commission voted to forward a favorable recommendation
on the above requests to the Land Use Commission and to amend
the following conditions:

Condition no. 2: delete in its entirety.
Condition no. 3: Amend to read as follows:

"That the petitioner or its authorized representative
shall submit plans for the initial phase of develop-
ment (2.8-acre area) to the Planning Department and
receive final plan approval within one (1) year from
the effective date of approval of the amendments."



Mr. Rex Matsuno
April 20, 1979
Page 2

Condition no. 5: Amend to read as follows:

"That the petitioner/representative shall submit

a map and metes and bounds description of the five
(5) acre area to the Planning Department prior to
the receipt of final plan approval."

The Commission further recommends that the following addi-
tional conditions be considered:

Condition: "That the frozen food storage and wholesale
operations shall be allowed only on a limited
basis and shall not become the primary uses
of the subject area. Prior to establishing
these uses, the petitioner/representative
shall inform the Planning Department as to
the types or categories of frozen foods to
be stored, as well as the type of wholesale
operation to be conducted on the premise."

Condition: "That within five (5) years from the date of
occupancy of the proposed facilities within
the initial phase of development (2.8-acre
area), construction of other improvements
shall commence within the area set aside
for future expansion (2.2-acre area)."

Failure to comply with any of the delineated conditions of
approval, particularly those relating to time, shall be reason
for termination of the Special Permit.

The Commission also'approved your variance request from
the minimum setback requirement of 100 feet from the property
lines for the proposed structures; provided that the structures
are constructed at a minimum, of one-hundred (100) feet from the
front property line, thirty (30) feet from the rear property
line and twenty (20) feet from the side property lines.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact
the Planning Department at 961-8288.

Sincerely,6

/);@ ‘f“"‘f(

ﬁ rl
. fi%Mmm.
WILLIAM F MIELCKE

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

1lgv

cc Mr. Charles Umamoto
State Land Use Commission’
Land Use Division, DPED


https://minimum.of

LIST OF EXHIBITS: AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL PERMIT NO. 78-298
SUISAN COMPANY, LTD.

A. Petitioner's letter (2/14/79)

A-1. Petitioner's Plot Plan

A-2. Letter to Petitioner from DLNR (12/21/78)
A-3. Letter to Petitioner from DLNR (12/15/78)
A-4., Letter to Petitioner from DLNR (12/07/78)
A-5, Letter from Petitioner to DLNR (11/27/78)

B. Departmental acknowlegement letter (2/23/79)
i Memo to the agencies (2/27/79)

D. Public Works (3/1/79)

E. HELCO (3/2/79)

E-1. HELCO's attached drawing showing pole line along street
F. Dept. of Agricultre (3/6/79)

G. Water Supply (3/7/79)

H. Fire (3/7/79)

j Police (3/12/79)

J. Health (3/12/79)

K. Soil Conservation Service (3/13/79)

Lis Letter to the petitioner (3/28/79)

L-1. Public Hearing Notice

M. Letter to surrounding property owners (3/28/79)
M-1. Map sent to surrounding property owners

M-2. List of surrounding property owners

N. Letter from the petitioner (4/4/79)

NN. Letter to the petitioner (4/9/7
o. Staff Background /A

P, Staff Recommendation
PP. PLor PLAN
Qs Voting Sheet

R. Minutes 4/12/79

5. Transcript 4/12/79
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S“W MM; ZM Phone: 9358511

‘ | Cable Address "'SUISAN"
Importers & W holesale Distributors

P. O. Box 366 e 1965 Kamehameha Ave.
Hilo, Hawaii 96720

suisan

February 14, 1979

County of Hawaii
Planning Department
Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Gentlemen:

Subject: Tax Map Key 2-4-49:21
Suisan Company, Ltd., Request for Amendment
to Special Use Permit (SP78- zee&ua

Suisan Company, Ltd., has applied for and obtained approval from both the
County Planning Commission and the State Land Use Commission for the Special Use
Permit. However, since our initial request for the lease of State lands, several
new developments have occurred and we find it necessary to ask for an amendment
to the Special Permit granted us in April, 1978.

We found that it is now necessary to include a portion of our frozen food
storage and wholesaling operations in Panaewa. However, we still intend to
conduct a major portion of our frozen foods operation at the present location
on Kamehameha Ave.

The developments which has caused Suisan to request for an amendment are
as follows:

1. Our latest projected storage requirements for processed fruit products
indicate that there will not be sufficient year round use of freezer
and cold storage facilities due to the highly seasonal nature of the
industry. Presently, the fruit processing division alone cannot meet
the financial burden of the investment.

(a) In order to maintain this division as a viable industry, a
low operational cost must be maintained and occupancy cost
must be distributed to Suisan Company's other divisions.

2. The Special Use Permit allows for the establishment of the processing
plant on 2.8 acres. Presently, we feel that this is adequate space for
the first increment. However, we would 1ike to request that another
2.2 acres be left available for future expansion.

(a) The need for additional acreage for future expansion is
essential. If this industry, which is still in its
infancy, continues to progress as we project, there will
definitely be a need for additional space.

EXKIBIT A



RECEIVED
19 FEBZI PH 5 ug
PLANNIN® 50

FILF Ne



~ Planning Department
February 14, 1979
Page -2-

By this letter, we are requesting an amendment to the Special Use Permit to
include storage and wholesaling operations of other food products on the proposed
lease premises.

We are also requesting that an additional 2.2 acres be placed in reserve for
future plant expansion.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions,
please feel free to contact Mr. Charles Umamoto at 935-8511.

Sincerely,

SUISAN COMPANY, LIMITED

President

RYM:sng
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GEORGE R. ARIYOSHI
GOVERNOR OF HAWAN

/ v iy )l.:.‘ f, o &,
N7 R EXHIBIT -2

W. Y. THOMPSON, CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF LAND & NATURAL RESOURCES

EDGAR A. HAMASU

STATE OF HAWAII DEPUTY TO THE CHAIRMAN
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISIONS:
P. 0. BOX 621 CONVEVA;&CES
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96709 :::E;TN:, SeE
LAND MANAGEMENT
STATE PARKS
WATER AND LAND DEVELOPMENT
DEC 21 1978

Mr. Rex Matsuno, President
Suisan Company, Ltd.
P. 0. Box 366

Hilo, HI 96720

Dear Mr. Matsuno:

This is to advise you that the Board of Land and
Natural Resources at its meeting of December 15, 1978,
approved your request to change the specific use covering
the proposed lease of Lots 7 and 8, Panaewa Farm Lots,
2nd Series, Waiakea, South Hilo, Hawaii. The approval,
which allows the use of the premises for storage of other
food products, was conditioned on your securing the neces-
sary changes to the special use permit from the County of
Hawaii Planning Commission and the State Land Use Commission.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the pertinent
Land Board submittal.

Please proceed with the application to effect the needed
change. We will wait for the revised Special Use Permit before
proceeding with the lease disposition.

Very truly yours,

\ 5\ j-—“ { ”»%,y,; A"

W. Y. FHOMPSON‘
Chairman of the Board

Enc .

cc: Mr. R. Higashi
Hawaii District Land Office
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OCIVISIOM OF LAMD MANAGEMENT
P. O. BOX 621
KONGLULU, HAWAII 96809
December 15, 1978
Board of Land & Natural Resources
Honolulu, Hawaii
Gentlemen: HAWAII

&

Subject: Suisan Company, Ltd., Reguest for
Amendment to Previous Board Action

At its meeting of February 25, 1977, under agenda Item F-4,
attached, the Board authorized the sale of a lease at public
auction covering Lots 7 and 8, Panaewa Farm Lots, 2nd Series,
Waiakea, South Hilo, Hawaii, for the purpose of "cultivation,
processing, promotion, wholesaling and retailing of Hawaiian
fruits both grown on the premises and elsewhere."

Subsequently, the applicant, Suisan Company, Ltd., has
successfully obtained the needed Special Use Permit from the County
of Hawaii Planning Commission and the State Land Use Commission.

In a letter dated November 27, 1978, the applicant has re-
quested a change in the specific use to include the storing and
wholesaling of other food products not as primary activities but
for periods when the facilities are not fully utilized during the
off season for Hawaiian fruits.

The applicant claims that efficient year round use is essential
in amortizing the high cost cold storage and freezer facilities.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approve the requested change in specific use
for the proposed lease discussed above subject to the applicant
obtaining the necessary Special Use Permit prior to the sale of the
lease.

Respectfully submitted,

= e

S e R
O\ JAMES J. DETOR-

/.~ TLafAd Marfagement Administrator
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APPROVED,FOR SUBMITTAL: M "

| TEM F-T7

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF

S s LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
1A o ity (A : g :
AT 1TS MLETING HELD ON
ék’é{ \s% \ 3T
a
J S 27 /S

g
. Q\W\ ,fk . MRt
Aw§ 4/4r 1 WJ: -

T



GEORGE R. ARIYOSHI
GOVERNOR OF HAWAI!

DIVISIONS:
CONVEYANCES
FISH AND GAME
FORESTRY
LAND MANAGEMENT

STATE OF HAWAII STATE PAKKS

WATER AND LAND DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF LAND MANAGEMENT
P. 0. BOX 621
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96809

CEC 0 7 1978

Mr. Rex Matsuno
President, Suisan Company, Ltd.

P. O. Box 366
Hilo, HI 96720

Dear Mr. Matsuno:

This will acknowledge your letter of November 27,
1978, requesting a change in the specific use for the

proposed lease of Panaewa Farm Lots, 2nd Series, Lot
Nos. 7 and 8.

The earlier request was for the cultivation of fruit
crops and the processing, promotion, wholesaling and
retailing of Hawaiian fruits both grown on the premises
and elsewhere. The requested change would include the use
of the facilities for the storage and wholesaling of other
food products not as a primary activity, but for periods
when the facilities are not fully utilized during the off
season for Hawaiian fruits.

I personally see no problem with your request, but
the matter is of a nature that requires the approval of
the Land Board. Accordingly, we will present the case to
the Land Board at its meeting of December 15, 1978, with
our recommendation for approval.

Following the affirmative action of the Land Board,
you will be able to proceed with the application to the
County of Hawaii Planning Commission for the needed Special
Use Permit amendment.

We will communicate with you again following the Land
Board meeting of December 15, 1978.

(g§y ' Very truly y?gf§14

"“Land Management Administrator

cc: Roland Higashi . 7 )
Hawaii District Office SIBIT A _¢
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S“mw W: 4W Phone: 9358511

T Cable Address “SUISAN"
Importers & Wholesale Distributors

P. O. Box 366 e 1965 Kamehameha Ave.
Hilo, Hawaii 96720

e ss R
suisan
November 27, 1978

Mr. William Thompson
Chairman

Department of Land and
Natural Resources

P. 0. Box 621

Honolulu, Hawaii 96809

Dear Mr. Thompson:

On February 25, 1977, the Board of Land and Natural Resources authorized
the sale of a lease at public auction for 20,486 acres of land, consisting of
lots 7 & 8, Panaewa Farm Lots, 2nd Series, Waiakea, South Hilo, Hawaii, for
cultivation, processing, promotion, wholesaling and retailing of Hawaiian fruits
both grown on the premises and elsewhere,

The proposed lease was subject to obtaining a Special Use Permit for the
proposed use.

Since then, Suisan Company has applied for, and obtained approval from both
the County Planning Department and the State Land Use Commission for the Special
Use Permit.

We Understand that your staff is presently working on the lease for the
subject area.

Since our initial request for the lease of State lands, several new develop-
ments have occurred and we find it necessary to include some of our frozen food
storage and wholesaling operations, presently conducted at our Kamehameha Avenue
location, at the proposed Panaewa site.

These new developments include FAA condemnation of air ripghts at our existing
location which nepates any further expansion at that site; also, our latest
projected storage requirements for processed fruit products indicate that there
will not be sufficient year-round use of freezer and cold storage facilities due to
the highly seasonal nature of fruit processing, to amortize the high cost of these
facilities., These problems we feel, could be resolved by the joint use of the
cold storage and freezer facilities for our fruit processing and other wholesale

operations.

Ry this letter, we are therefore requesting that you amend the lease terms to
include storage and wholesaling operations of other food products on the proposed
lease premises.
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Mr. William Thompson
Pape 2

We are also requesting that you authorize our Company to submit an
application to the County Planning Department to amend the Special Use Permit
to reflect this proposed change in use of the properties,

We appreciate your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions
or require additional information on this matter, please contact Mr, Charles
Umamoto at 935-8511.

Sincerely yours,
SUISAN COMPANY, LIMITED

Rex Y atsuno
President

cc: Land Mgt,



February 23, 1979
Mr. Rex latsuno, President
ouisan Conpany, Ltd.
P. O. Box 366
Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Matsuno:

Amendment to Special Permit No. 78-288 359 (Lv)
Thakis 2-4-49:21 & 22

This is to acknowledge receipt on February 21, 1979 of your
reguest to amend Special Permit No. 78-298.

The County Planning Commission shall conduct a public hearing
on the regquest within a period of not less than thirty (30) norxr
more than one hundred twenty (120) days from the receipt of the
application. The Planning Commission shall then act on the request
not earlier than fifteen (15) days after the public hearing but
within a reasonable time thercafter. Chould the Planning Commission
recommend favorably on the reguest, it will then be forwarded to the
otate Land Use Commission for flnal action.

However, the Planning Commission may deny the recquest if it is
found that it is not warranted. 1In this case, their decision is
final. In accordance with the provisions of Chaplter 205-6, Hawaii
Revised btatutes, a denial by the Planning Commission may be ap-
peable to the Circuit Court of the circuit in which the land is
situated, in this case, the Third Circuit Court.

Notice of the time and place of the public hearing shall be
forwarded when the application is scheduled for Commission action.

Should any questions arise, please contact Norman Hayashi orx
Keith Kato of this department at 961-8288.

Sincerely,
cas. o1

SIDNEY FUKE
Director

QPR

-
V}.’\H : }r
co: State Land Use Commission

EXHitiT
FEBQG\WB AMJM § ¥
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MEMORANDUM: -

PLANNING DEPARTMENT  —  County of Hawaii, Hilo, Hawaii 96720
To: DPW POLICE HELCO e
DWS FIRE SOIL CCNSERVATION @i¢: February 27, 1979

From:

Subject:

No.

R &D HIGHWAYS DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE

QAL\l: WO\ M\“DOLJ
DIRFCTOR )\/5

Amendment to Special Permit No, 78-298 339
Suisan Company, Ltd. '
TMK: 2«4e49:21 & 22

The attached application for amendment to Special Permit

78~298 is forwarded for your review. Please may we have

your written comments within two {(2) weeks.

ak

Thank you very much,.

Attachment

FEB

28 18/9



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
COUNTY OF HAWAII

HILO, HAWAII
DATE March 1, 1979
//fmmﬂaé/m
TO : Planning Department
FROM Chief Engineer
SUBJECT: Application for Special Permit

Applicant: Suisan Company, Ltd.
Location: South Hilo, HI
TMK: 2~-4-49:21 and 22

We have reviewed the subject application and we have no comments
or objections to offer.

-~

4
<b—79\}'*md(/<w“"b\

EDWARD HARADA, Chicf Engineer — ~~_

\

SR o v



LIC 2
. H-W/R
HAWAH ELECTRIOC LIGHT COMPANY, INC.
P. 0. BOX 1027 HILD, HAWAII-96720

e

March 2, 1979

County of Hawaii
Planning Department
25 Aupuni Street
Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Attention: Mr. Sidney M. Fuke
Director .

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: Amendment to Special Permit No. 78-298
Suisan Company, Ltd.
TMK: 2-4-49:21 & 22

We have no comments to the above app% tion as per

ica
your memorandum of February 27 079.

Very t“ﬂ? yours,

??’//Z// //‘/«

A _Atsuo Niwao, Manager
Engineering Department

JN: bk

Note: We have an existing pole line along street.
(see attached drawing)

\ﬁﬂﬂ1¥‘gt T
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GEORGE R. ARIYOSHI
GOVERNOR

JOHN FARIAS, JR
¢ CHAIRMAN. BOARD OF AGRICULTURE

YUKIO KITAGAWA
DEPUTY TO THE CHAIRMAN

BOARD MEMBERS

STATE OF HAWAII SIDNEY G U GOO
MEMBER - AT - LARGE

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

1428 SO. KING STREET ERNEST F MORGADO
MEMBER - AT - LARGE

HONOLULU, HAWAII 96814

SUZANNE D PETERSON

Ma rCh 6 19 79 MEMBER - AT - LARGE
b

FEDERICO GALDONES
HAWAII MEMBER

JAMES E. NISHIDA
KAUAI MEMBER

FRED M. OGASAWARA
MAUI MEMBER

WILLIAM Y. THOMPSON
EX OFFICIO MEMBER

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. Sidney M. Fuke, Director
Planning Department, County of Hawaii

SUBJECT : Amendment to Special Permit No. 78-298
Suisan Company, Ltd.
TMK: 2-4-49:21 & 22 Waiakea, S. Hilo, HI

The Department of Agriculture has no objections or comments
on the above amendment request.
We

reciate the uni comment .

JOHN FARTIAS, [R.
Chairman, Board of Agriculture

;,73 “we
=Y
K £
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DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY e COUNTY OF HAWAII

P. O. BOX 1820 . HILO, HAWAIlI 96720 . 25 AUPUNI STREET

March 7, 1979

TO: Planning Department

FROM: Manager
SUBJECT: AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL PERMIT NO. 78-298

APPLICANT - SUISAN COMPANY, LIMITED
TAX MAP KEY 2-4-49:21 AND 22

We have no objections to the subject request.

Water service may be made available in accordance with our Rules and
Regulations from an 8-inch waterline along Kealakai Street.

Akira Fujimoto
iiﬁyanager

QA

. ; ' - kAl
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A4 FIRE DEPARTME: . /'« county of nawase i, HAWAI 6., 20

DATE March 7, 1979
%ﬁ?ﬁﬁ?&ﬂ il

(o} :+  Planning Department

FROM : Hiroshi Shishido, Deputy Fire Chief

SUBJECT:  AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL PERMIT NO. 78-298
SUISAN COMPANY, LTD.
TMK:  2-4-49:21 & 22

The Fire Department has no objections to the amendment to the Special
Use Permit.

Kawailani and Keaau Fire Stations are located approximately four miles

away. Because of the farm lot designation, no hydrants are installed
for fire fighting except for one hydrant at Kealakai and Mamaki Streets.

A A

HIROSHI SHISHIDO
DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF

HS/mo

rfep” %



POLICE DEPARTMENT

COUNTY OF HAWAII
349 KAPIOLANI STREET
HILO, HAWAIL 96720

OUR REFERENCE 12433 GUY A. PAUL

YOUR REFERENCE ' ) CHIEF OF POLICE

»

March 12, 1979

TO : SIDNEY FUKE, PLANNING DIRECTOR
FROM : GUY A, PAUL, CHIEF OF POLICE

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL PERMIT NO. 78-298 - SUISAN COMPANY, LTD.
TMK: 2-4-49:21 & 22

The application submitted by the above applicant has been reviewed and
from the pelice standpoint, we can foresee no adverse effects from the
requested iand use.

WC/RLP/k

P
L

e
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MEMORANDUM:

PLANNING DEPARTMENT County ol Hawaii, Hilo, Hawaii 96720
To: DPW POLICE HELCO S
DWS FIRE SOIL CONSERVATION aote: February 27, 1979
R & D HIGHWAYS DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE
CHEALTH

From: DIRECT , C)\“)

Subject: Amendmen o Special Permit No., 78-298
Suisan Company, Ltd,
TMK: 2~449:21 & 22

The attached application for amendment to Special Permit
No, 78-298 is forwarded for your review. Please may we have
your written comments within two (2) weeks. Department of Health

Thank you very much., ﬁélgh ?gwa;;m

The environmental health concerns are for regulatory requirements of:

1. Chapter 1-A, Food Establishment Sanitation Codes.

ak
Attachment 5 chapter 38, Sewage Disposal System.
)ﬁu&+ﬂ%2\w
HAROLD MATSUURA EXHIBIT J
E ] i b

Chief Sanitarian, Hawaii

s S B i P i




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

P. 0. Box 1361, Hilo, HI 96720

March 13, 1979

Mr. Sidney Fuke, Director
Planning Department
County of Hawaii

25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, HI 96720

Dear Mr. Fuke:
Subject: Amendment to Special Permit No. 78-298

Suisan Company, Ltd.
TMK 2-4-49:21 & 22

We have reviewed the above application and do not have any

comments to offer at this time.

Sincerely,

V2 {7
arry é;éﬁ n

District Conservationist



March 28, 1979

Mr. Rex Y. Matsuno, President
Suisan Company, Ltd.

P. O. Box 366

Hilo, HI 96720

Dear Mr. Matsuno:
Notice of a Public Hearing

Amendment to Special Permit No. 78-298 (LUC 389)
Tax Map Key 2-4-49: 21 and 22

This is to inform you that your request has been sche-
duled for a public hearing. Said hearing amona others will
be held beginning at 3:00 p.m. on Thursday, April 12, 1979
at the Councilroom, County Building, South Hilo, Hawaii.

The presence of a representative will be appreciated
in order that all questions relative to the request may be
clarified.

A copy of the hearing notice is enclosed for your
information.

Sincerely,

Czﬁf\aaf\Lbf)WS\SéﬁSK}LJ

Sidney M. Fuke
Director

lgv
Enclosure

ce State Land Use Commission
Land Use Division, DPED
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PUBLIC HEARINGS

PLANNING COMMISSION
COUNTY OF HAWAIIL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of public hearings to be held by the
Planning Commission of the County of Hawaii in accordance with the

provisions of Section 5-4.3 of the Charter of the County of Hawaii.

PLACE: Councilroom, County Building, South Hilo, Hawaii
DATE: Thursday, April 12, 1979
TIME: 3:00 p.m. (items ‘1-4)

7:00 p.m. (items 5 and 6)
The purpose of the.public hearings is to afford all interested
persons a reasonable opportunity to be heard on the following requests:
1. PETITIONER: MAUNA LOA MACADAMIA NUT CORPORATION
LOCATION: Within the existing macadamia orchard
area in the vicinity of the Puna-South
Eilo district boundary, Kea'au, Puna.
TMK: 1-6-01:8 & 23 and 1-6-03:28 & 79
PURPOSE: Variance request to allow existing gravel
roads in lieu of the minimum requirement
of 20-foot wide oil-treated surface for
a proposed subdivision.
y. PETITIONER: WILLIAM BRILHANTE
LOCATION: Off the north or Hamakua side of Ainaola
Drive, approximately 410 feet mauka of the
Waiakea Uka gymnasium, Waiakea Homestead,

2nd Series, South Hilo.



TMK:

PURPOSE:

3a PETITIONER:

LOCATION:

TMK:

PURPOSE:

4. PETITIONER:

LOCATION:

2~-4-35:6

Change of Zone request for 20.98 acres of
land from an Agricultural l0-acre kA-lOa)
to an Agricultural 3-acre (A-3a) zoned
district.

STATE OF HAWAII DEPARTMENT OF ACCOUNTING
AND GENERAL SERVICES

Within the vicinity of the University of

of Hawaii, Hilo College Complex, mauka of

the Campus Center building, Waiakea, South

Hilo.

2=-4-57:26

Planned Unit Development (PUD) Permit request
to allow the construction of a proposed
Learning Resources Center building. The
basic purpose of the request is to allow
the construction of the préposed building
at a height of fifty—foﬁr (54) feet in

lieu of the maximum allowable height limit
of thirty»five (35) feet as stipulated
within the Single-family Residential (RS)
zoned district.

SUISAN COMPANY, LTD.

Along the northeastern side Kealakai Street

approximately 3,200 feet from Stainback

Highway in the Puna direction, Panaewa Farm




Lots, 2nd Series, Waiakea, South Hilo.
TMK: 2-4-49:21 & 22 |
PURPOSE: Amendment to Special Permit No. 78-298
granted by the State Land Use Commission
which allowed the establishment of a
fruit processing plant with retail sales
facilities on approximately 2.8 acres of
land situated within the State Land Use
Agricultural District. The amendment
is to increaseithe land area by 2.2 acres
and also to allow the establishment of
a frozen food storage and wholesale
operation on the subject property.
5. : HONOKA'A URBAN DESIGN PLAN
PURPOSE: Discuss and solicit éomments on the
draft plan.
é. INITIATOR: PLANNING DIRECTOR
PURPOSE: Amendment to the General Plan Amenament
Process as spelled out in Ordinance No. 439.
Maps showing the general locations and boundaries of the areas
under consideration and/or plans of the proposed developments and
proposed drafts are on file in the office of tﬁe Planning Department
in the County Building at 25 Aupuni Street, Hilo, Hawaii, and are

‘open to inspection during office hours. All comments should be filed



with the Planning Commission before that date or in person at the

public hearing.

PLANNING COMMISSION

WILLIAM F. MIELCKE, Chairman
By SIDNEY M. FUKE

Planning Director

(Hawaii Tribune-Herald: April 2 and 10, 1979)



PLANNING DEPARTMENT

26 AUPUNI STREET « HILO, HAWAII 96720 HERBERT T. MATAYOSHI
Mayor
COUNTY OF
SIDNEY M. FUKE
HAWAII Director

DUANE KANUHA
Deputy Director

March 28, 1979

Dear Property Owner: TMK:

Amendment to Special Permit No. 78-298
Panaewa Farm Lots, 2nd Series, Waiakea,
South Hilo, Hawaii

Tax Map Key 2-4-49:21 & 22

You are hereby notified that a request to amend Special
Permit No. 78-298 granted by the State Land Use Commission
which allowed the establishment of a fruit processing plant
with retail sales facilities on approximately 2.8 acres of
land situated within the State Land Use Agricultural District
has been submitted by the petitioner, Suisan Company, Ltd.
The amendment is to increase the land area by 2.2 acres
and also to allow the establishment of a frozen food storage
and wholesale operation on the subject property.

The property involved is along the northeastern side
of Kealakai Street approximately 3,200 feet from Stainback
Highway in the Puna direction, Panaewa Farm Lots, 2nd Series,
Waiakea, South Hilo, Hawaii.

A public hearing on the subject among others will be held
beginning at 3:00 p.m. on Thursday, April 12, 1979 at the
Councilroom, County Building, South Hilo, Hawaii.

You are invited to comment on the application at the
hearing or submit written comments prior to the hearing.

Sincerely,

v

dney M. Fuke
Director

1gv
Enclosure
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g€ RETAILING OF FRUIT rrRODUCTS

NATAREA, SouTH HILO, HAWAIL

TAK MAT= ey s
APPLICANT :

2-4-940 :
SUNISAN coMmMPANY, LIMITED
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April 4, 1979

Mr. Charles Umamoto
Suisan Company, Ltd.
P. O. Box 366

Hilo, HI 96720

Dear Mr. Umamoto:

Amendment to Special Permit No. 78-298:
TMI: 2-4-49:21 and 22

This is in regards to your telephone conversation with Norman
Hayashi of my staff on Tuesday, April 3, 1979, regarding the
above-mentioned request.

As requested in your conversation, the following shall also
be inciuded as part of the request:

l. A year's time extension to comply with Condition No. 3.
Condition No. 3 states that "The petitioner or its
~authorized representative shall sukmit plans to the
Planning Department for preliminary plan approval
within one (1) year from the effective date of the
Special Permit."

2. Anendwrent to Condition No. 5 to change the area from
2.8 to 5 acres. Condition No., 5 states that "The
petitioner shall submit a metes and bounds description
of the 2.84 acre area to the Planning Department
prior to the receipt of f£inal plan approval."

3. Delete Condition No. 2 in its entirety as a result of
the request to allow the establishment of a frozen
food storage and wholesale operation. Condition
No. 2 states that "The use of the subject area shall
be limited to the processing of fruits and the sale
of products processed on the premises. Office use
within the proposed facility shall be ancillary to
the fruit processing activities."

ErEpIT N

1979



Mr. Charles Umamoto
Page 2
April 4, 1979

Should vou have any questions on the matter, or are in dis-
agreement as to what is being presented above, please feel free
to contact Norman Hayashi of this office at 961-8288.

Sincerely,

(\\/\M’V"U {tv‘»,-wg*x\/

SIDNEY FUKE
Planning Director

WH ¢ wkm

cc: SLUC
DPED



April 2, 1979

Mr. Charles Umamoto
Suisan Company, Ltd.
P, 0. Box 366

Hilo, HI 96720

Dear Myr. Umamoto:

Special FPermit No. 78-298
THRK: 2~4-49:320 and 21

This is in regards to your telephone conversation with Norman
Hayashi of my staff on Monday, Apxril 9, 1979, regarding the proposed
amendnents to the above identified Special Fermit.

During the conversation, you indicated the following:

1. Reqguest also to obtain a variance from the ninimum
setback requirement of 100 feet from any property line
for the proposed structure (Chapter 8, Article 7,
Section 3.N). The proposed buildings mlll be setback
according to the minimum standards as set forth in
the Agricultural zoned district, which are thirty (30)
feet on the front and rear and twenty (20) feet on the
sides.

2. That the 2.Z2-acre area set aside for future expansion
will be used to construct future processing facxllties
for frult products.

Please be informed that vour request will ke processed accord-
ingly. Should you have any questions in the meantime, please feel
free to contact us.

Sincerely,

(/Ckﬁ’w’i ygﬁﬁvjlﬁv//

6&4, STYNEY  FUKE
Director

NH:wkmnm : “agi F NN

CC: State Land Use Commission

Department o©f Planning and Econcnic Development
e 1 5 1979
APR 1318
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AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL PERMIT: SUISAN COMPANY, LTD.

Suisan Company, Ltd, is request an améndment to Special
Permit No. 78-298 which allowed the establishment of a fruit
processing plant with retail sales facilities on approximately
2.8 acres of land situated within the State Land Use Agricultural
District. The property involved is loéated by the Volcano
Highway and Kealakai Street, approximately-l,SOO feet Puna side
of the Hale Nani Police Academy Complex, Panaewa Farm Lots,
2nd Series, Waiakea, South Hilo (TMK: 2-4-49:20 and 21).

The original Special Permit was approved by the State

\\ Land Use Commission on May 11, 1978. Specifically, the Permit was
to allow the construction of three (3) single story structures to
handle guava, passion fruit and papaya processing, freezer/cooler
storage, and office/retail uses.

The petitioner is requestiné the following amendments to the
original approved Permit:

7 [ Increase the area by 2.2 acres or a total of five (5)
acres. As a result of this action, condition no. 5 is
requested to be amended from 2.8 to five (5) acres.
Condition No. 5 states that "The petitioner shall
submit a metes and bounds description of the 2.8+
acre area to the Planning Department prior to the
receipt of final plan approval."

2. Allow the establishmentof a frozeé food storage and
wholesale operation. As result of this amendment,

condition no. 2 is requested to be deleted in its



entirety. Condition No. 2 states that "The use of the
subject area shall be limited to the processing of fruits
and the sale of products processed on the premises. Office
use within the proposed facility shall be ancillary to

the fruit processing activities."

3. Another year's extension to ¢omply with condition no. 3.
Condition no. 3 states that "The petitioner or its
authorized representative shall submit plans to the
Planning Depﬁrtment for preliminary plan approval within
one (1) yeaéxggé effective date of the Special Permit"
(by May 11, 1979).

4., Request also to obtain a variance from the minimum setback
requirement of 100 feet from any property line for the pro-
posed structures. The proposed buildings will be setback
at a minimum of thirty (30) feet from the front and rear
property lines and twenty (20) feet from the side property

lines.

In support of the request, the petitioner has stated the
following:

(READ PETITIONER'S 2/14/79 LETTER)

According to the revised plans submitted with the request
for amendment, there will be two (2) buildings instead of the
originally planned three (3) structures. One (1) structure
will house a 5,000 square foot guava and passion. fruit processing
area, a 5,000 square foot papaya processing area, and a 6,400
square foot dry storage area. The other building will consist of

a 9,600 square foot freezer area, a 6,400 square foot cooler for
raw materials, a 5,000 square foot office area and a 5,000 sqguare

foot retail sales area.

The additional 2.2~acre area set aside for future expansion will
be used to construct future processing facilities for products. The

remaining 15 acres will be used for the planting of passion fruit.

- D



The area involved consists of twé (2) adjoining lots which
is owned by the State. The petitioner intends to lease the lots
from the State. In this regard, the petitioner has submitted
a letter which was received from the former chairman of the
Board of Land & Natural Resources. .The letter states the
following:

(READ THOMPSON'S 12/21/78 LETTER TO MATSUNO)

The General Plan LUPAG Map designates the area for Orchard.
uses. The County zoning designation is Agricultural - 10 acres
(A010a). The Hilo Community Development Plan's Zone Guide Map
also suggests the area for A-1l0a zoning.

The U. S. Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service,

' So0il Survey shows the subject property to be composed of two soil
series. Roughly two-thirds (2/3) of the property is in the Keaukaha
series and is described as Keaukaha extremely rocky muck, 6 to 20
percent slopes. This soil is undulating to rolling. Rock outcrops
occupy ébout 25 percent of the area. The surface layer is about

8 inches thick and is underlain by pahoehoe lava. The soil is
strongly acid. The soil above the lava is rapidly permneable.

The pahoehoe lava is slowly permeable but the water moves rapidly
through the cracks. Runoff is medium and the erosion hazard is
slight. A

The remainder of the property has Papai extremely stony muck,

3 to 25 percent slopes. This soil is similar to the Keaukaha soil
described above except that it is underlain by Aa lava. Permeability

is rapid and runoff is slow.



The Land Study Bureau Master Productivity rating of the soil
on the subject property is "E" or very poor.

The area received approximately 150 ihches of rainfall
annually.

The subject property is vacant of any structures and is
icurrently overgrown with ohia, tree ferns, various shrubs, vines
and grasses. Surrounding land uses include diversified agricultural
activities, vacant lands and a forest reserve strip between the sub-
ject property and the Volcano Highway.

Kealakai Street which fronts the subject property has a
right-of-way width of SO . feet with a 7~ -foot pavement.
An 8-inch waterline is available along Kealakai Street. All
other essential utilities and services are available to the area.

All of the cooperating agencies, including the State Depart-
ment of Agriculture, had no objections to or comments on the

requested amendment.

As the Commissioner's will recall, the petitioner has applied
for and received a SMA Use Permit to construct a freezer/storage
facility on its property along Kumau Street next to the Kamaaina
Volkswagen/Audi complex. We recently received a letter from the
petitioner requesting the nullification of the SMA Use Permit,
since they no longer find it feasible,to use the lot for the
originally proposed uses. This request for nullification of
the permit will be forwarded to the Planning Commission for its

action at a later date.



TP

RECOMMENDATION: SUISAN COMPANY, LTE.'

Upon careful review of the proposed amendments, staff is recom-
mening that they be given favorable consideration. First of all,
it is felt that the inclusion of limited frozen food storage and
wholesale operations will not be coﬁtrary to the reasons presented
for approval on the original Special Perhit. The use of the
proposed facilities for the storage and wholesaling of. other food -
products will not be a primary activity, but will be on a limited
basis for periods when the facilities are not fully utilized during
the off season for the fruit storage.
In regards to the request to add an additional 2.2 acres to
the original pernit, we also p@gg no objections since the use of the
land has been already established. Further, as é condition of
approval, the additional 2.2 acres set aside for future expansion
D& Lotk Qrowns i %14;3§~p .
«Will have to be utilized within a given period.
In light of the above, we are also recommending that the following
conditions be amended:
Condition no. 2: delete in its entirety.
Condition no. 3: Amend to read as follows:
"That the petitioner or its authorized representative shall
submit plans for the initial phase of development (2.8-acre
area) to the Planning Department and receive final plan
approval within one (1) year from the effective date of
approval of the amendments.
Condition no. 5: Amend to read as follows:
"That the petitioner/representative shall submit a map
and metes and bounds description of the five (5) acre
area to the Planning Department prior to the receipt

of final plan approval."




Staff is further récommending that the following additional

conditions be considered:

Condition:

Condition:

"That the frozen food storage and wholesale
operations shall be allowed only on a limited
basis and shall not become the primary
uses of the subject area. Prior to establishing
these uses, the petitioner/representative shall %“FV*“
A Piranig MepT. 88 J uas dqiai oY Coluavies oy

‘ frozen foods to be stored,
as well as the type of wholesale operation to be

E

conducted on the premise.

"That within five (5) years from the date of
occupancy of the proposed facilities within

the initial phase of development (2.8-acre area),
construction of other improvements shall

commence within the area set aside for future

expansion (2.2-acre area)."

Failure to comply with any of the delineated conditions of

approval, particularly those relating to time, shall be reason

for termination of the Special Permit.

Staff further recommends that the variance from the minimum

setback requirement of 100 feet from the property lines for the

proposed structure, be approved; provided that the structures

are constructed at a minimum, thirty (30) feet from the

rear property lines and twenty (20) feet from the side property

lines.
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RECORD OF .VOTING
PLANNING COMMISSION
County of Fawaii

ke April 12, 1979

Petitioner SUISAN COMPANY, LTD. - Amend Special Permit No. /18-298

v

Preliminary hearing Public hearing Request Action
ACTION: \/ Approve . 5.

Deny

Defer

Continue

Schedule for public hearing

Other:

Commissiocners Aye No | ‘Excused Abstain
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HANLEY;J. Walsh

, /
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PARIS, William Jr.
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PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Department
County of Hawaii

MINUTES
April 12, 1979

The Planning Commission met in regular session on April 12, 1979,
at 1:04 p.m. in the Councilroom, County Building, South Hilo,
Hawaii, with Chairman William F. Mielcke presiding.

PRESENT: William F. Mielcke ABSENT: Ex-officio Member
Bert H. Nakano : Akira Fujimoto
Alfredo Orita ‘
William J. Paris, Jr.
Charles H. Sakamoto

Sidney M. Fuke, Director

Norman Hayashi, Planner

Keith Kato, Planner (Left at 5:13 p.m.)
Virginia Goldstein, Planner (From 7:00 p.m.)

David Murakami, representing Ex-officio Member Edward
Harada (Left at 5:13 p.m.)

Sandy Pechter, Deputy Corporation Counsel (Left at
1:38 p.m. and returned at 7:00 p.m.)

and approximately 13 people at 1:04 p.m., 7 people
at 3:45 p.m., and 1 person at 7:00 p.m.

REPORTS: The Chair announced that the 10:00 a.m.

scheduled workshop for the orientation of
the new Planning Commission Members was cancelled. He also
announced the resignation of Vice Chairman Hanley and appointed
Commissioner Sakamoto to head the nominating committee to fill
the vacancy.

MINUTES: It was moved by Commissioner Orita and

seconded by Commissioner Nakano that the
minutes of March 29, 1979, be adopted as circulated; motion
was carried.

All those testifying were duly sworn in.

SMA The application of C. M. Poulton for a

C. M. POULTON Special Management Area (SMA) Use Permit
KAUMALUMALU, to allow a 91l-unit condominium development
NORTH KONA and related improvements. The property

involved is along the makai side of Ali'i
Drive on the south side of Kamoa Point, Kaumalumalu, North
Kona, TMK: 7-7-04:3.

a) Consideration of the petition for intervention filed by
Mr. Al Kaulia, representing the Kona Hawaiian Civic Club,
to be admitted as an interested party in the contested
case proceedings;



Staff presented recommendation for approval with conditions on

The petitioner's representatives, Jack Golden, Ray Nakamura,
and Edgar Torigoe, were in attendance.

Mr. Golden said he saw no problems in complying with the recom-
mended conditions.

For the Commissioners' information, the Planning Director
clarified the petitioner's request.

There was no one from the public testifying on the application.

It was moved by Commissioner Nakano and seconded by Commissioner
Orita that the public hearing be closed; motion was carried.

It was moved by Commissioner Nakano and seconded by Commissioner
Orita that the application be approved for the reasons and with
the conditions as outlined by the staff. A roll call vote was
taken and motion carried with five ayes.

AMEND SPECIAL Public hearing on the application of Suisan
PERMIT NO. 78-298 Company, Ltd. for a request to amend Special
SUISAN Permit No. 78-298 which allowed the establish-
COMPANY, LTD. ment of a fruit processing plant with retail
WAIAKEA, sales facilities on approximately 2.8 acres
SOUTH HILO of land situated within the State Land Use

Agricultural District. The amendment is to
increase the land area by 2.2 acres and also to allow the establish-
ment of a frozen food storage and wholesale operation on the sub-
ject property. The property involved is located along the north-
eastern side of Kealakai Street approximately 3,200 feet from
Stainback Highway in the Puna direction, Panaewa Farm Lots, 2nd
Series, Waiakea, South Hilo, TMK: 2-4-49:21 & 22.

Staff presented background on file.

For the Commissioners' information, staff noted that the petitioner
has requested the nullification of an SMA Use Permit to construct

a freezer/storage facility next to the Kamaaina Volkswagon/Audi
complex as they no longer find it feasible; and that this request
will be forwarded to the Commission for action at a later date.

Staff presented recommendation for approval with conditions on
file, and that the first condition on page 2 be amended to read,
"That the frozen food storage and wholesale operations shall be
allowed only on a limited basis and shall not become the primary
uses of the subject area. Prior to establishing those uses,

the petitioher/representative shall inform the Planning Depart-
ment as to the types or categories of frozen foods to be stored,
as well as the types of wholesale operation to be conducted on
the premise.

The petitioner's representatives, Charles Umamoto and Zenzo Kanai,
were in attendance. Mr. Umamoto said that they are able to comply
with the conditions as set forth and noted that they will still

be operating the majoxr portion of the frozen food business at

the present facility near the airport.



- Under public testimony, Mr. Jules Gervais, speaking for himself

and on behalf of Roy Shigenaga, opposed the subject request for

the following reasons: It would be taking land out of agriculture;
denying nurserymen by putting this land in industrial use; seriously
affect the environment (the odor, attract flies, etc.); increase
traffic into the area; and affect the water usage in the area.

~Mrs. Linda Dela Cruz, President of the Guava Association, spoke
in favor of the proposed request as it would help their associa-
tion tremendously. She noted that they have established a co-op
to alleviate the problem of congestion at the processing plant
where the pickers would deliver their guavas at a different
location and the co-op would then make one or two big deliveries
to the processing plant.

Mr. Umamoto read from a prepared statement noting their objectives.
He pointed out that only through the combined efforts of farmers,
processors, manufacturers, and County and State governments will
the development of the Hawaiian fruit industry realize its true
potential and strengthen the Big Island's hold on diversified
agriculture. He added that they must continue to coordinate their
efforts to insure that this industry will prosper in the years
ahead.

Upon the Planning Director's questioning, Mr. Umamoto pointed out
that the volume of traffic as compared to their present operation
would be reduced as a result of the method of operation.

With regard to some of the concerns brought up by Mr. Gervais,
staff pointed out that the Department of Water Supply had no
objections to the subject request as water sarvice will be made
available from an 8-inch waterline along Kealakai Street; and
that the Department of Public Works had no comments or objections
to offer. '

Upon the Planning Director's further questioning, Mr. Umamoto
stated that their ultimate intent was to locate their processing
activity more or less in the center of both parcels, if allowed
by the State. '

As there was no objection from Mr. Umamoto and in light of
Mr. Gervais comment that the plant would be less offensive if
it was located as far away from Kealakai Street as possible,
the Planning Director recommended that page 2, the last
paragraph, be amended to read as follows: "...provided that
the structures are constructed at a minimum of 100 feet from
the front property line and 30 feet from the rear property
line and 20 feet from the side property lines."

Mr. Glenn Taguchi of the Department of Land and Natural Resources
questioned if the problem of the 20-foot side yard setbacks would
be alleviated if the State were to require that the parcels be
consolidated. In response the Planning Director noted it would
however, the amendment he suggested would give the petitioner

the maximum option in the event the Department of Land and
Natural Resources decided to impose the condition which would
prohibit the consolidation of the two parcels.

= Ll =



There was no one testifying on the application.

Staff noted that the Department of Health did comment on the
original application that any improvements would have to
comply with the Department of Health's standards and that
they assumed this would be their standard answer, even
though the Planning Department has not yet received any
comments.

It was moved by Commissioner Sakamoto and seconded by Commis-
sioner Paris that the public hearing be closed; motion was
carried.

It was moved by Commissioner Sakamoto and seconded by Com-
missioner Orita to send a favorable recommendation to the
State Land Use Commission for the reasons and with the
conditions as outlined and amended by the staff. A roll
call vote was taken and motion carried with five ayes.

RECESS: The Chair recessed the meeting at 5:13 p.m.
until the scheduled public hearings at

7:00 p.m,

RECONVENED : The meeting reconvened at 7:00 p.m.

The Chair called the Commissioners' attention to the following
two communications: A letter dated March 12th from Mayor
Matayoshi advising he has submitted three names to the County
Council to £fill the vacant positions on the Planning Commission;
and a letter dated April 9th from Corporation Counsel rendering
an opinion on the Jean Madden's appeal case.

At this time, Commissioner Sakamoto, Chairman of the Nominating
Committee, submitted Commissioner Paris' name to fill the
vacancy of Vice Chairman. It was moved by Commissioner Nakano
and seconded by Commissioner Orita that Commissioner Paris

fill the Vice Chairman's position; motion was carried.

HONOKA'A URBAN Continuation of the public hearing on the
DESIGN PLAN Honoka'a Urban Design Plan and possible
action on the draft plan.

Staff presented only the additional recommended changes on file.

Chairman Mielcke noted that the people there are already starting
to implement the plan without it being finalized. He added that
he thought that if there is this kind of citizen interest and
participation in some of the other districts, we'd be on our way
to doing some marvelous things in the County. He commented that
it was a tribute to the Planning Department to provide an impetus
to get the community started.

Under public testimony, Haruo Murakami spoke in favor of the plan
and commended the Planning Department on a job well done.

It was moved by Commissioner Sakamoto and seconded by Commis-
sioner Orita that the public hearing be closed; motion was
carried.

e



PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Departhent
County of Hawaii

HEARING TRANSCRIPT
April 12, 1979

A regularly advertised public hearing, on the application of
Suisan Company, Ltd., was called to order at 4:16 p.m. in the
Councilroom, County Building, South Hilo, Hawaii, with
Chairman William F. Mielcke presiding.

PRESENT: William F. Mielcke ABSENT: Ex-officio Member
Bert H. Nakano Akira Fujimoto
Alfredo Orita
William J. Paris, Jr.
Charles H. Sakamoto

Sidney M. Fuke, Director
Norman Hayashi, Planner
Keith Kato, Planner

David Murakami, representing Ex-officio Member Edward
Harada

and approximately 10 people in attendance

CHAIRMAN: We'll move on to item four under public hearings.
Public hearing on the application of Suisan Company, Ltd. for
a request to amend Special Permit No. 78-298 which allowed the
establishment of a fruit processing plant with retail sales
facilities on approximately 2.8 acres of land situated within
the State Land Use Agricultural District. The amendment is

to increase the land area by 2.2 acres and also to allow the
establishment of a frozen food storage and wholesale operation
on the subject property. The property involved is located
along the northeastern side of Kealakali Street approximately
3,200 feet from Stainback Highway in the Puna direction,
Panaewa Farm Lots, 2nd Series, Waiakea, South Hilo, TMK:
2-4-49:21 & 22.

Is there anyone in the audience who wishes to have the back-
ground report on this application reread?

HAYASHI: Mr. Chairman, this is a new amendment, so we
would like to read the background.

CHAIRMAN: Okay, fine.

HAYASHI: As far as the presentation map, we are circula-
ting the proposed amendments for the Commissioners' viewing.

(Presented background on file.)
As the Commissioners' will recall,the petitioner has applied

for and received a Special Management Area Use Permit to
construct a freezer/storage facility on its property along



Kumao Street next to the Kamaaina Volkswagon/Audi complex.
However, we recently received a letter from the petitioner
requesting the nullification of the SMA Use Permit since
they no longer find it feasible to use the lot for the
originally proposed uses. This request for nullification
of the permit will be forwarded to the Commission at a
later date for your action. ’

(Presented recommendation for approval with conditions on
file.)

Btaff would like to amend page 2 of the first condition to
read, "That the frozen food storage and wholesale operations
shall be allowed only on a limited basis and shall not
become the primary uses of the subject area. Prior to
e8tablishing those uses, the petitioner/representative -
s8hall inform the Planning Department as to the types or
eategories of frozen foods to be stored, as well as the

type of wholesale operation to be conducted on the premise."

€HAIRMAN: Thank you, Norman. Commissioners, do you have
any questions of the staff concerning their background report
én the application of Suisan Company to amend the Special
Permit, their recommendation, and proposed changes and condi-
tions? If there are no questions of the staff, is the
@pplicant or a representative of the applicant present?

UMAMOTO: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN: We'll have to swear you in. Will you raise
your right hands please. Do you swear to tell the truth
and nothing but the truth on the testimony vou are about
o give before the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

UMAMOTO: I 4o,

KANAI: I do.

EHAIRMAN: Please be seated and state your names into

the microphone. -
BMAMOTO: Charles Umamoto representing Suisan Company.
KANAI: Zenzo Kanai, Secretary-Treasurer.

EHAIRMAN: Thank you. Gentlemen, you've heard the staff's

background report on your application to amend the Special
Permit and also their amendment to the conditions and, further,
their recommendation concerning the variance. Are you able

to comply with the conditions that the staff is recommending
that they be amended?

UMAMOTO: Yes, I think at this time we're able to comply
with the conditions as set forth.

!

€HAIRMAN: Commissioners, do you have any questions that
yéu'd like to refer to the applicant's representatives?

PARIS: . Yes, Chairman Mielcke.



CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Paris.

PARIS: My concern is this proposed condition number one.
Your present facility down here near the airport, you're
going to, you plan to abandon that?

UMAMOTO: ‘No, we're still going to be operating the major
portion of our frozen food business.

PARIS: Okay, that clears my question up. Fine.
CHAIRMAN: Okay, further questions of the applicant's

representatives? If there are none, ladies and gentlemen,
this is a public ‘hearing on the application of Suisan Company,
Ltd.'s request to amend their Special. Permit. The Chair would
like an indication by raise of hands from any of you in the
audience who would like to testify either for or against this
application.

Okay, we'll start, sir, with you in the yellow shirt. If you'll
come up please. Gentlemen, will you remain there. We may want
to refer some questions to you. Please, I'd like to swear you
in at this time. Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing
but the truth on the testimony you are about to give before

the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

GERVAIS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN: Please be seated and state your name into the
microphone.

GERVAIS: Jules Gervais.

CHAIRMAN: Please proceed, Mr. Gervais.

GERVAIS: Okay. I am a resident of the Panaewa Farm Lots,

an anthurium farmer, manager and owner of anthurium nurseries
in the area. Now I'm speaking on my own behalf as well as
two other residents who were unable to be present today. We
are concerned about the effects -.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Gervais, not to be overly technical with
‘'you, you have authorization from the other two people to testify
on their behalf?

GERVAIS: Yes.
CHAIRMAN: Okay, and what are their names please.
GERVAIS: One is, one does not wish to have his name mentioned,

the other is Roy Shigenaga.

CHAIRMAN: All right. The one who doesn't wish to have his
name mentioned, we're not going to consider that.

GERVAIS: All right. He's not here to tell you. If it
came to, we didn't, I didn't know about this far in advance so
I was not able to canvass all of the various people. We only
had an informal discussion. The gentleman in question said

he is opposed but he's a friend, so forth and so on.



CHAIRMAN: That's all heresay as far as we're concerned.

GERVAIS: Okay, fine. All right. You can correct me as
we go along if I do not follow the procedures. This is the
first time I've come to a public hearing,

First I'd like to start with a question before I go into and
state the reasons why I oppose this. And the question is
does the petitioner, is the petitioner actually the lessee
of the land in question? Lots 21 and 22, I believe.

CHAIRMAN: Staff?
HAYASHI: The petitioner as yet is not the lessee of the

land. He would still have to obtain the lease through a public
auction; and this was made known in the original Special Permit.

CHAIRMAN: Okay, however he did have authorization to
proceed with the application =-?

HAYASHI: Yes.

CHAIRMAN: As I recall froﬁ the original application.
GERVAIS: One comment, which was presumably heresay,

was made by Mr. Detor at the last public auction concerning
Panaewa Farm Lots. And that was that the procedure of the
Department of Land and Natural Resources has changed; and
that no longer would specifications such as these be spelled
out prior to a lease, but that the lease would be given for
general farm lots or residential agriculture and then plans
would be put in for work to be done, rather than ahead of
"time, writing a lease in such a fashion that only one person
could bid on. But I'm not here as a lawyer. This was just
the information I obtained.

Okay, the reasons I'm opposed. The first reason I'm opposed
is that it's taking land out of agriculture. Whether it's
2.8 or 5 acres, it's taking a portion of that land out of
agriculture for which it was destined. It was destined for
farm lots, generally in the direction of nursery lots,
generally in the direction of diversified agriculture, not
for processing or industrial uses.

The second and corollary to that is that it's denying land to
other nursery people, flower people, orchard people, or what
have you, by putting this land into industrial uses. In addition
to that, it would seriously affect from a variety of reasons
both the environment and the nursery and the residents, the
residential use of the land in question. I happen to be a
jogger and I jog by the Suisan Plant. And with all due respect,
it doesn't smell very good. Now I happen also to be a resi-
dential owner. I just built a house and I moved into it last
week, and I don't necessarily want my house next door to a
fruit processing plany. The bigger it gets, whether it's
limited use or not, 5 acres is a pretty big limited use
operation for retail and/or wholesale, it's going to

attract pests, flies, other insects. These pests may be
damaging to the nursery people in the area. Most of those

lots that are developed now are nurseries. There are flower



nurseries, plant nurseries, and I'm very, very seriously
concerned about what may be drawn into it as a result of the
smell, odors, etc., of the fruit processing operation.

It would definitely increase the traffic into the area, which
once again would be to the detriment of all current lessees.
Wholesale traffic could be large trucks, it could be more
volume traffic, retail traffic. There's only one lot in the
area right now that currently had, I should say, had originally
the right to sell retail. And this Special Permit that had
been approved, some of us didn't know about it. We just
found out about it when this public hearing came about. The
reason I happen to know about the only one that has the

right for retail is because our company got it at some
exceptionally high price over all of the lots; and here is
one that's being written into the specifications with both
retail and wholesale facilities without getting to come up
for bid. The increase in traffic, I doubt if the roads can
handle them. I'm seriously concerned about the residents,
children, so forth, in the area.

The next question is how much water is this going to use? We
know right now that when we have to water in the area, the
pressure decreases significantly just from nurserymen watering
their crops. Now how much water is going to be required for the
processing, fruit processing and wholesaling operation with

or expert in this phase, but I certainly would assume that

more than a little amount of water is going to be used and
possibly, probably, significantly more than would be used

under an agricultural operation.

'Is an environmental impact statement required for such a
development? Does anyone know that? And if so, has one
been prepared?

CHAIRMAN: I'll ask the Director to respond to that.

FUKE: The land is State land and the EIS determina-
tion would have to be made by the State; in this case here,
the Department of Land and Natural Resources.

GERVAIS: The final point, there was one comment by staff
with regard to lots 7 and 8, and I'm not sure I understood that.
The lots in question, I believe, are lots 21 and 22?

HAYASHI: That is correct, yes.

GERVAIS: And then you mentioned somewhere in your reading

that there was some consideration to lots 7 and 8.

HAYASHI: Well, the parcel numbers are 21 and 22; and those
two parcels are assigned lot numbers 7 and 8.

GERVAIS: Oh, they're the same lots?

HAYASHI: Yeah, right.

GERVAIS: All right. In summary then, I'm opposed, and as

you wouldn't count the other people that I had recommended, one
other nurseryman is definitely opposed, I feel certain that



there would be wide-spread opposition to the establishment of
an industrial-type operation, especially a fruit-processing
operation, in a residential, agricultural-residential area.

CHAIRMAN: Okay, thank you, Mr. Gervais. Commissioners,

did you have any questions you'd like to direct to Mr. Gervais.
ORITA: I have.

ORITA: Mr. Gervais, you and the other person are concerned

about how much traffic this plant will have. Do you use the
same road as the applicant plans to use?

GERVAIS: Yes.

ORITA: The same road? ‘
GERVAIS: Yes.,

ORITA: Do you know, how much traffic would you say there's
on the road?

GERVAIS: On the road right now, there's very, very little
traffic.

OkITA: Little.

GERVAIS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Nakano.

NAKANO: I'd like to ask one question. Are you aware of

the fact that under the Special Use Permit which Suisan got
previously they allowed a processing plant.

GERVAIS: . I saw the paper, yes.

NAKANO: Well, it's already allowed, and you're objecting
to the -.

GERVAIS: Well, Suisan doesn't have the land. I read in

‘the paper and it was reconfirmed to me today that permission

was requested and granted that a processing plant be established.-
Because of the fact that those of us who are current lessees,
actual lot owners who have invested our money and made develop-
ments in the area, because we did not testify at some other
hearing which we didn't know about does not mean that we're

in favor of it. So I'm not in favor of that either but, you
know, as you were stating that that was already granted. So
obviously we're going to be opposed to it. We were opposed

to it then but we didn't know anything about it.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Gervais, how long have you lived at your
present residence, or how long have you had the property?

GERVAIS: How long, well, just living, I just moved in
last week.

CHAIRMAN: How long have you had the property?



GERVAIS: I've had the property now since 1972, and now
it's fully developed.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Sakamoto.

SAKAMOTO: Mr. Gervais, you plan to have a nursery or
some kind of farm there too, like you =?

GERVAIS: We now have 12-1/2 acres of anthurium under
cover and we're also developing ti-leaves and ginger and stuff
on the sidelines.

SAKAMOTO: What's the distance from the plant and your
place? :
GERVAIS: Well, you didn't put a map up here so it's

hard for me to say. Fifteen hundred feet from the Stainback
Highway would probably put it somewhere in the vicinity of
500 to 600 feet from our boundary; but I don't have a map
with me right now. If you have one I can probably point

it out and we could make it more accurate.

SAKAMOTO: No, that's all right. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Any further questions for Mr. Gervais?

ORITA: Mr. Chairman, I have one.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Orita.

ORITA: Mr. Gervais, you said that you have flowers?
GERVAIS: Under cover, 12-17/2 acres of anthuriums under
cover, yes.

ORITA: What type of cover? Saran?

GERVAIS: Polypropoléne, yes.

CHAIRMAN: Any further questions? If not, thank ybu,

Mr. Gervais. Mrs. Dela Cruz, you wanted to testify?

DELA CRUZ: I wanted to speak after they present their problem.
CHAIRMAN: Theylpfesent their problem?

DELA CRUZ: No after they -.

CHAIRMAN: The staff has made the background report, so if

you wish to testify Mrs. Dela Cruz, now would be the time. You're
familiar with our proceedings?

DELA CRUZ: Yes.

) i
CHAIRMAN : We'll have to swear you in. Do ybu swear to tell
the truth and nothing but the truth on the testimony you are
about to give before the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

DELA CRUZ: I do.



CHAIRMAN: Please be seated and state your name into the
microphone.

DELA CRUZ: What did you just say?

CHAIRMAN: Please, for'the record, we're taping the proceedings
so you have to identify yourself.

DELA CRUZ: I'm Mrs. Linda Dela Cruz.

CHAIRMAN: Mrs. Dela Cruz, please proceed.

DELA CRUZ: I'm the presidentvof the Guava Association, and

our association is statewide. And the guava is a very new
industry and we're finally getting on the road to selling
guavas. Now this processing plant, we have been asking Suisan
to hurry up and put up facilities where the farmers can
deliver their fruits and have enough room to move around in.
And when Suisan got the permit the first time, we were very
happy about it.

We can understand their problem of not being able to freeze
the puree, the guava puree. We had a hard time getting into
their present plant to deliver our fruits; and many times
refrigeration was to capacity and we had to go home with

our fruits because there was not enough room. At this

point in time, we felt that this was a help to the industry
when Suisan first got their permit approved to put that
processing plant in Panaewa.

As far as the guava industry is concerned, we're desperately
looking for some place for a processing plant and for more
‘"room to spread out. We now have established a co-op to try
and help alleviate the problem of delivering our fruits to
the processing plant, Instead of having many farmers go to
the processing plant, we'll have them going to the co-op,
dropping off their fruits there; and we'll make one big
delivery or two big deliveries a day straight to the
processing plant.

And so with this kind of operation that Suisan is attempting
to do, we feel that it will help the guava industry tremendously.
Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Any questions for Mrs. Dela Cruz?

SAKAMOTO: I have one.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Sakamoto.

SAKAMOTO: Mrs. Dela Cruz, when you talk about the guavas,

are you talking about commercial guavas?

DELA CRUZ: Yes, we have about 400 acres of commercial guavas
right now on this island; and this year we're in demand for
supply; and we're trying very hard to get a place to collect

all the guavas because we haven't been able to deliver all the
guavas to the processing plant in their present location. We
expect about 5 million pounds of guavas this year; and this



takes in about 80 to 100 farmers all having from 1/2 acre
to 25 acres of farm lots. And these acres are all the way
to Laupahoehoe, Kalopa, Keaau, Puna, Panaewa, and all the
different locations.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Questions? Thank you, Mrs. Dela
Cruz..

DELA CRUZ: You're welcome.

CHAIRMAN: Charles, you've heard the testimony of Mr. Gervais

and also the remarks of Mrs. Dela Cruz. Do you have anything
in rebuttal you'd like to say to Mr., respond to Mr. Gervais?

UMAMOTO: Not really, you know, he was firing away so fast;
but I'd like to read a prepared statement that I got.

CHAIRMAN: Please proceed.

UMAMOTO: Suisan Company, Limited and its wholly-owned

subsidiary, Suisan Fruit Processing Company, Inc., are deeply
concerned with the future and growth of the Hawaiian tropical
fruit processing industry.

Suisan Company has been engaged in this processing business,
expecially guavas, for many years. Over the years we have
gained considerable knowledge and experience in fruit process-
ing, packaging and storing. We have established a gainful
trade to a point where we have expanded to processing of other
Hawaiian fruits, such as passion fruit and papaya.

In the past, guava jams, jellies (under the Niolopa Brand) and
frozen guava pulp were processed and sold entirely within the
State of Hawaii. After many years of trial and error, we are
now about to enter a new stage in its development. Within

the last few years, there has been rapid growth in the industry
because of the developments of new markets nationally and inter-
nationally.

We are presently processing three (3) fruits; guava, passion
fruit, and papaya. Guava and passion fruit are seasonal in
nature with two crops per year. Even though papayas are
‘available year-round, it has its periods of peak and low
productions.

So far, the best method of preserving and shipping high quality
puree is by freezing. Our operation presently freezes these
products in bulk form of 35 pounds or more per package. During
the fruit season, processing must be accomplished quickly in
large volumes to accommodate farmer's harvesting and to avoid
spoilage. For approximately 45 days from August through mid-
October, we must purchase, process, freeze and ship approximately
50,000 to 70,000 pounds of fruits per day. Therefore, allowance
for adequate refrigeration space (chill, quick freeze, and
storage) is essential.

Experience has proven that to achieve a fair return on our invest-
ments in freezers, maximum use of these facilities must be main-
tained at all times. Because of the seasonal nature of the

three (3) fruits mentioned, it is impractical for us to operate



and maintain a refrigeration system solely for our fruit ,
processing operation. To amortize its cost over approximately
five (5) months of the year makes the operational cost highly
impractical and which will not achieve the desired results on
even a portion of our investment.

Please note that the largest portion of the investments we
plan to expend in our projection is not building or processing
equipment but refrigeration facilties.

In order to achieve our objective which is to insure maximum

use of our facilities, it is imperative that our non-agricultural,
commercial-industrial operations be included in the complex at

the intended site. Furthermore, over-all efficiency and coordina-
tion can be better maintained through dual usage of the refrigera-
tion facilities. We must be allowed to combine our Frozen Foods
storage and wholesaling with the fruit processing operation.

Only through the combined efforts of the farmers, processors,
manufacturers, County and State Governments, will the development
of the Hawaiian fruit industry realize its true potential and
strengthen the Big Island's hold on diversified agriculture.

We must continue to coordinate our efforts to insure that this
industry will prosper in the years ahead.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions of
the applicant's statement? If not, yes, Mr. Director.

FUKE: Charlie, there were a few questions raised by

the gentleman. One was in relation to the potential traffic

problem. What is the anticipated volume of traffic that your
project would generate? .

UMAMOTO: Right now, if we work with the co-op, and as
Mrs. Dela Cruz had mentioned, we should not have the high
volume of traffic that we had in the past at our present
location. Again, the storage of frozen foods will basically
be a long-storage operation. So, not too much. If you ask
me, the amount of increased traffic on the road, I couldn't
say really. It's going to be maybe four or five times a day
or something.

FUKE: So what you're saying is that the volume of
traffic as compared to your present operation would be reduced
as a result of the kind of, your method of operation?

UMAMOTO: Yes.

FUKE: How far is the proposed plant or the proposed
site from the Volcano Highway?

UMAMOTO: How far?

FUKE: How many feet inway? }

UMAMOTO: Gee, I can't ansQer it. ‘

FUKE: You know where the Volcano Highway is?
UMAMOTO: Right. "
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FUKE: Okay, to get access to the property, you would
have to turn on Kealakai Street.

UMAMOTO: Right.

FUKE: ; Now how far along Kealakai Street is it?
UMAMOTO: It would be about a half a mile in.

FUKE: Half a mile in. There were also concerns -.
UMAMOTO: I'd like to say sémething. You know, we still

really haven't decided as to the proper location of the plant,
whether it's going to be on one l0-acre parcel, or the other,
you see, or how far in yet. .

FUKE: Okay. There were also concerns in relation to
the water, the adequacy of the water, the roadway conditions,
and the potential health hazards to adjoining property owners.
I don't know if you would be able to answer these questions,
but I guess just for the sake of re-emphasizing the records,
Norman, could you read the comments from the Department of
Health, Public Works, and the Water Supply.

HAYASHI: Okay, this is from the Department of Water
Supply, "We have no objections to the subject request. Water
service may be made available in accordance with our rules
and regulations from an 8-inch waterline along Kealakai
Street."

As far as Public Works, "We have reviewed the subject applica-
"tion and have no comments or objections to offer."

To date, we have not received any response from the Department
of Health.

FUKE: Thank you. One of your requests to, in conjunc-
tion with the Special Permit, normally Special Permit is when
you're dealing with, for example, like variations from the lot
size. This is a question brought up by the Planning Commission
Chairman to me, you know, why a variance from a setback require-
ment of 100 feet; and, just for the record, I'd like to indicate
that when you have Special Permit, often times the lot size
is, for example, maybe less than what the zoning calls for.
You might have a Special Permit for a grocery store encompassing
only 10,000 square feet of land area in an area that's currently
zoned maybe Ag-5; but to make the Special Permit become valid,
you would have to authorize the subdivision which would be less
than, you know, the minimum lot size requirement for that area.
The same situation is also over here wherein the County Zoning
Code for any processing plant would require a minimum setback
of 100 feet from the property lines for all of the proposed
structures. Now it's my understanding, Mr. Umamoto, that

your company intends to, also wants to have relief from the
100-foot setback requirement. Is that not correct?

UMAMOTO: Yeah.
FUKE: Is there any reason why the building could not

be situated in compliance with the 100-foot setback requirements
along the property line?
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UMAMOTO: As I said before, again, we really haven't
determined as to what position we would like to situate the
plant. However, there is one question that I'm thinking about
that maybe the State would not see, you know, on the idea of
having a combined dual usage on one parcel. However, we're
basically looking for a central location for our processing
plant, whether it be right smack in the middle of the 20-acre
parcel. ‘ '

FUKE: Okay, so you're actually talking about two
parcels of land right now, right?

UMAMOTO: Yeah.

FUKE: Yeah. And so when you're saying about, .your

ultimate intent really is to have the entire processing activ-
ity more or less in the center of both parcels, yeah? The
combined parcels.

UMAMOTO: Yeah.

FUKE: But the State law right now would prohibit the
consolidation of those two parcels and so you would have to
locate it on one or the other parcel as close to the center
as possible. '

UMAMOTO Yes.

FUKE: But in locating it in the center of those two
parcels, it would be almost impossible to, therefore, then
comply with the side yard setback requirement of 100 feet.

UMAMOTO: Yeah.

FUKE: So then basically your intent by this relief
from the 100-foot setback requirement is to allow you to
centralize your operations as much as possible on the center
of the two parcels, if they were consolidated, yeah?

UMAMOTO: Yes.,
'FUKE: Okay.
CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Mr. Gervais, I will allow your

question at this time. You'll have to come to the microphone.

GERVAIS: It's a simple technical question. The lots
in the area are somewhere in the vicinity of 500 feet across
the front and 8 to 900 feet deep. Whether or not you con-
solidated one, you have 500 by 900. There would certainly
be no problem to go in 100 feet. Now, it's not my interest
to have them go in 100 feet, but the farther they get away
from the residences, the more likely it would be acceptable
to those of us who live in the area. So instead of being
right on the street, if they were farther in, they would be
farther away from other likely residences who would be facing
them on the other street. If the lots were consolidated,

it would be that much easier to get that much father in;
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but still, out of 900, you could easily go back 100, you know.
It's not my place to tell them where they should locate it,
but purely from the point of view of how offensive or not

so the plant may be, the farther away, the better.

FUKE: In light of that comment, Mr. Umamoto, what
would be your reaction to maintaining at least a minimum of
100 feet from the front yard, which would be adjoining
Kealakai Street?

UMAMOTO: There's no objections to 100 feet from the
front.
FUKE: But you would want the consideration from

the side yard so that you could centralize that property?
UMAMOTO : Right, right.

FUKE: Okay. In light of that, Mr. Chairman, I'd
like to make one further amendment to the staff's recom-
mendation and that is that in the last paragraph on page 2,
to read like, "provided that the structures are constructed
at a minimum of 100 feet from the front property line and
30 feet from the rear property line and 20 feet from the
side property lines.

CHAIRMAN: So that paragraph would read, "Staff further
recommends that the variance from the minimum setback require-
ment of 100 feet from the front property line for the proposed
structures be approved; provided that the structures are
constructed at a minimum thirty (30) feet from the rear and
twenty feet from the side property lines.

FUKE: Okay, it would read, as follows, okay, "...

the setback requirement of 100 feet from the property lines

for the proposed structures be approved for the side and rear
property lines", and then, "provided that the structures are
constructed at a minimum of 30 feet from the rear property

line and 20 feet from the side property lines. So all you

would be getting relief from in terms of the setback requirements,
Mr. Umamoto, would be just the side and the rear property lines,
but you would have to respect the minimum of 100 feet from
Kealakal Street.

UMAMOTO: Yes, I understand that.
DELA CRUZ: May I say something about the traffic?
CHAIRMAN: Oh, okay. Let's take one at a time. Okay,

Mrs. Dela Cruz, if you want to ask a question or say something
about the traffic, you'll have to come up and speak into the
microphone as we're taping our proceedings.

DELA CRUZ: Well, I just wanted to let you know that traffic
from the farmers will not be going into that area. The co-op
has a piece of property that we're working on now that's in

the industrial area in Panaewa, the one-acre parcel; and we
will be collecting all the guavas at that point and just
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deliver a big shipment or one shipment to the plant. So if
you're talking about the traffic, our farming traffic will
not be going to the plant. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Okay, Glenn. Madam Secretary, Glenn Taguchi.

TAGUCHI: Under condition four - now if within the

lease agreement between the State and whomever acquires

this piece of property, under the terms of the Special Permit,
if the State were to require that they consolidate the parcel,
would that alleviate the problem of your 20-foot side setback?
It appears from Mr. Umamoto's statement that they would want
to go to the middle of the property, right? But by allowing
a 20-foot side property line, it doesn't preclude them from
going 20 feet to the nearest property, to either the left or
the right, you know, not the center line.

FUKE: My understanding is that, based on what

Mr. Umamoto is saying is that, their objective is to cen-
tralize the operations as much as possible on that 20-acre
area. ‘

TAGUCHI: If the State were to -.
FUKE: Allow the consolidation?
TAGUCHI: Put in within the addendum of the contract that

the successful lessee submit to the Planning Commission, the
Planning Department, a plan of consolidation of the two lots
for the creation of the industrial area.

'FUKE: Whether that would relieve the variance require-
ment on this one?

TAGUCHI: Yeah, so then, you know, your worry about the
30-foot side setback, 20-foot side setback, may possibly be
alleviated.

FUKE: That would be the ideal, but I don't know, if
for maybe mortgaging purposes or whatever have you, that

Mr. Umamoto's company would be still interested in retaining
two parcels. I don't know, perhaps only he himself can
answer that question.

TAGUCHI: Because in all probability if we do issue the
permit, the previous board's submittals indicate that we will
be going out as a two-property deal. So it would be both
properties, parcels 21 and 22 will be subject to one general
lease; and the general lease in all probability would be,

the entire thing would be mortgaged.

FUKE: Under the existing, under the proposed condition
of approval recommended by the staff, I would submit that it
gives the applicant the maximum option in the event the Land
Board or your office, you know, decides to impose the condition
which would prohibit the consolidation from occurring. I think
that if the Land Board would authorize the consolidation to
happen, then I think Mr. Umamoto's firm would probably, you
know, centralize it as much as possible. But if the Land Board
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"does not authorize the consolidation then I think that from
the staff's perspective we can be reasonably assured that
they would be somewhat centralized and removed from Kealakai
Street as much as possible.

TAGUCHI: Yeah. I think that if I make the recommendation
to the Board that the successful lessee must consolidate the
parcel, and what I'm looking for -.

FUKE: Yeah, all I'm saying -.

TAGUCHI: What I'm looking for is the concept, Mr. Umamoto,
that they will try to centralize the processing plant in the
middle of the property as possible to avoid the nuisance of

any flies or whatever Mr. Gervais has brought out to the side
neighbors. You know, if there is on, on the Puna side of the
property is a l0-acre guava patch in existence now, the next
parcel over is a vacant parcel, it may go up as a residential-
ag type of property. Then on the Hilo side of the property,

Mr. Gervais is on the corner lot, there is a 30-acre parcel and
a l0-acre parcel that is presently vacant, you know, the projection
for this area that Mr. Gervais has indicated is for some type of
nursery product, like anthuriums.

CHAIRMAN: I think the applicant has already testified that

it would be their intent to locate their processing plant centrally,
Glenn. Is that not correct, Mr. Umamoto? Your testimony earlier
in the hearing has been that it would be your intention to locate
the processing plant centrally and if you had both properties
